




TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
(Multi-State Scheduled Bank)

(Reg.No.MSCS/CR/287/2008 Date: 23/10/2008)

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

46 Annual General Meeting of the Bank will be held on Sunday, 4 June, 2017 at 10.00 a.m. at Tip Top Plaza, L.B.S. Road,

Wagle Estate, Thane - 400604 to transact following business. Members are requested to attend the meeting on time.

th th

AGENDA

1. To read and confirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on 5 June, 2016.

2. To approve the Annual Report placed by the Board of Directors for the Financial Year ended 31 March, 2017, Balance
Sheet and Profit & Loss Account, Appropriation of Profit and take a note of Statutory Auditor's report.

3. To appoint Statutory Auditors for the Financial Year 2017-18 and to authorize Board of Directors to determine their
remuneration. The Board of Directors recommends M/s. Joshi & Karandikar, Chartered Accountants, 401, Guruprasad,
Near Charai Cross, B. Patil Road, Charai, Thane (W) - 400601 for appointment as Statutory Auditors.

4. To approve the proposal of distribution of donations out of charitable fund of the Bank, to Charitable / Social Institutions.

5. To grant leave of absence to those members of the bank who have not attended this Annual General Meeting.

6. Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.
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Registered Office :

TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.

TJSB House, Plot No. B-5,
Road No. 2, Wagle Estate,
Thane (West) - 400 604

Date: 18/05/2017

By Order of the Board of Directors

S. P. Sathe
MD & CEO

1. Members who wish to have any additional information or those who wish to make any suggestions should submit their

request in writing at the Registered Office of the Bank on or before 27 May, 2017 during office hours.

2. Those members who will not collect their dividend for the year ended 31 March, 2014 on or before 20 July, 2017, such

dividend will be forfeited and transferred to Statutory Reserve of the bank as per Bye-Law No. 42(iii). Those members who

have not received the dividend warrants are requested to collect the same from Shares Department situated at Registered

office of the Bank.

3. Any change in Name, Address or Nomination of the member should be intimated in writing immediately to the Shares

Department situated at Registered office of the Bank .

4. Members are requested to collect copy of the Annual Report from the nearest branch/Head Office/Registered Office. The

Annual Report is also available on our website www.tjsb.co.in

5. Members are requested to bring Shareholder’s ID card or valid Photo Identity Proof at the time of attending Annual General

Meeting. Members are requested to collect their Certificate of attendence after signing the Attendence Register.

th
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Important Notice to the Members

sd/-
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Note : If within half an hour from the time appointed for the meeting, the quorum is not present, the meeting shall stand adjourned and

this adjourned meeting shall be held at 10.40 am on the same day and same place (as per Bye-Law No. 22 (iii). This adjourned meeting

will not require any separate notice or quorum.



šerpesSmedyeer menkeâejer yeBkeâ efue.
(ceefuš-mšsš Mes[Ùegu[ yeBkeâ)

(jefpe.›eâ. ScedSmedmeerSmed/meerDeej/287/2008 efo.23.10.2008):

1. efo. 5 petve, 2016 jespeer PeeuesuÙee ceeieerue meYesÛes FefleJe=òe JeeÛetve keâeÙece keâjCes.

2. mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueves meeoj kesâuesuee efo. 31 ceeÛe&, 2017 DeKesjÛÙee Je<ee&Ûee DenJeeue, leeUsyebo Je veHeâe leesše he$ekeâ cebpetj keâ®ve veHeâe JeešCeer keâjCes DeeefCe JewOeeefvekeâ
uesKeehejer#ekeâebÛÙee DenJeeueeÛeer veesbo IesCes.

3. meve 2017-2018 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&mee"er JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâebÛeer vesceCetkeâ keâjCes Je lÙeebÛes mesJeeMegukeâ "jefJeCÙeeÛee DeefOekeâej mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[Ueme osCes.
mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U ÙeebÛÙee
vesceCegkeâerÛeer efMeHeâejme keâjerle Deens.

4. Oecee&oeÙe / meeJe&peefvekeâ mebmLeebvee DebMeoeve efveOeerletve osCeieer osCesyeeyele ØemleeJeeme ceevÙelee osCes.

5.

cee. DeOÙe#eebÛÙee mebceleerves ÙesCeejs DeeÙelÙee JesUsÛes efJe<eÙe.

ces. peesMeer Je keâjboerkeâj Ûeeš&[& DekeâeTvšCšmed, 401, ieg®Øemeeo, ÛejF& ›eâe@mepeJeU, yeer. heešerue jes[, ÛejF&, eCes (he) - 400601

nÙee Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesme npej vemeuesuÙee meYeemeoebÛÙee DevegheefmLeleerme ceevÙelee osCes.

6.

"

1. meYeemeoebvee Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesHeg{s keâener ØeMve/metÛevee ceeb[eJeÙeeÛÙee Demeleerue lej lÙeebveer lÙee 27 ces, 2017 HeÙeËle keâecekeâepeeÛÙee JesUsle, veeWoCeerke=âle
keâeÙee&ueÙeele uesKeer mJe®heele ÅeeJÙeele.

2. yeBkesâÛÙee GheefJeOeer ›eâ. 42 ( ) DevJeÙeW pÙee meYeemeoebveer 31 ceeÛe&, 2014 Je<ee&mee"erÛee ueeYeebMe mJeerkeâejuee vemesue lÙeebveer efo. 20 peguew, 2017 hetJeea ve vesuÙeeme
lÙeebÛÙee ueeYeebMeebÛeer jkeäkeâce jeKeerJe efveOeerceOÙes pecee keâjCÙeele ÙesF&ue. pÙee meYeemeoebvee ueeYeebMe he$ekesâ efceUeueer vemeleerue lÙeebveer leer yeBkesâÛÙee veeWoCeerke=âle
keâeÙee&ueÙeeleerue MesDeme& efJeYeeieeletve IesTve peeJeerle.

3. meYeemeoebveer veebJe, Hellee DeLeJee Jeejmeoej yeoueuee DemeuÙeeme lÙeeÛeer yeBkesâÛÙee veebsoCeerke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙeeleerue MesDeme& efJeYeeieele veebWo keâ®ve IÙeeJeer.

4.

"
"

iii

meYeemeoebveer DeeHeuÙee Jeeef<e&keâ DenJeeueeÛeer Øele yeBkesâÛÙee vepeerkeâÛÙee MeeKesletve / keâeÙee&ueÙeeletve IesTve peeJeer. Jeeef<e&keâ DenJeeue yeBkesâÛes mebkesâlemLeU

Jej GHeueyOe Deens.

5] meYeemeoebveer Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesmee er Ùesleevee meYeemeolJeeÛes DeesUKeHe$e DeLeJee Heâesšesmeefnle DeesUKeHe$e DeeCeCes DelÙeeJeMÙekeâ Deens. lemesÛe, ke=âheÙee
GheefmLeleer ØeceeCehe$e meYesÛÙee ef keâeCeer GheefmLele jefpemšjceOÙes mJee#ejer kesâuÙeeJej leeyÙeele IÙeeJes.

www.tjsb.co.in

meYesheg{erue efJe<eÙe

meYeemeoebme Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛeer metÛevee
yeBkesâÛeer 46 Jeer Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYee, jefJeJeej efoveebkeâ 4 petve, 2017 jespeer, mekeâeUer 10 Jeepelee šerHe še@He HueePee, ueeueyeneotj Meem$eer ceeie&, JeeieUs Fmšsš, eCes –
400 604 ÙessLes Heg{erue keâecekeâepeeÛee efJeÛeej keâjCÙeemee er YejCeej Deens. lejer meYeemeoebveer JesUsJej GHeefmLele jneJes, ner efJevebleer.

"
"

metÛevee meYesmee er efveef§ele kesâuesuÙee JesUsheemetve DeOÙee& leemeeÛÙee Deele pej ieCemebKÙee hetCe& Peeueer veener lej meYee mLeefiele kesâueer peeF&ue Je leer mLeefiele meYee lÙeeÛe efoJeMeer,

lÙeeÛe ef keâeCeer mekeâeUer 10 Jeepetve 40 efceefvešebveer Iesleueer peeF&ue (GheefJeOeer ›eâceebkeâ 22 ( ) vegmeej). Ùee mLeefiele meYesme ieCehetleeaÛeer Je JesieàÙee DeeJeMÙekeâlee
jenCeej veener.

:

metÛevesÛeer

"

" iii

veeWoCeerke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙe

šerpesSmedyeer menkeâejer yeBkeâ efue.
šerrpesSmedyeer neTme, Huee@š veb. yeer-5, jes[ vebb. 2,
JeeieUs Fmšsš, eCes (He) - 400604"
efoveebkeâ : 18/05/2017

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee DeeosMeeJe®ve

meg. Øe. mee"s
JÙeJemLeehekeâerÙe mebÛeeuekeâ Je
cegKÙe keâeÙe&keâejer DeefOekeâejer

meYeemeoebme cenlJeeÛÙee metÛevee
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS
1.

2.

4. MRS.  A. R. APTE B.Sc., LLB DIRECTOR

5. SHRI. R. K. AGARWAL B.Sc. DIRECTOR

SHRI. C. N. MENON B.A., BGL CHAIRMAN

SHRI. P. D. THAKUR B.Com., LLB VICE-CHAIRMAN

3. SHRI. V. A. VAISHAMPAYAN M.TECH. (PRODUCTION), Chartered Engineer DIRECTOR

6. SHRI. R. K. KANANI Diploma in Mech. Engg. DIRECTOR

7. SHRI. M. D. KHUTADE DIRECTOR

8. SHRI. N. D. MANDGE M.Sc., DHE DIRECTOR

9. SHRI. V. M. PATKI M.Com., LLB, AICWA, FCA DIRECTOR

10. MISS. K. K. RAILKAR B.Com., FCA, DISA (ICAI) DIRECTOR

11. SHRI. D. Y. SULE Government Commercial Diploma (GCD) DIRECTOR

12. SHRI. VINODKUMAR BANSAL FCA CO-OPTED DIRECTOR

13. SHRI. S. P. SATHE B.Com., CAIIB, ACMA, CS MD & CEO

SENIOR EXECUTIVES
1. SHRI. S. S. KAMAT B.Sc., DE, MCP, MCSE, CIISA, CISP GENERAL MANAGER

DIPLOMA IN CYBER LAW

2. SHRI. S. V. PATHAK B.Com., CAIIB, BGL, CFA-Inter DY. GENERAL MANAGER

3. SHRI. G. A. GANGAL B.Com., JAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

4. SHRI. N. N. AREKAR B.Com., CAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

5. SHRI. S. L. JAMBHALE B.E. (IT) DY. GENERAL MANAGER

6. SHRI. M. M. PHADKE B.Com., LLB, CAIIB, CS-Inter DY. GENERAL MANAGER

7. SHRI. M. P. GODSE B.Com., CAIIB DY. GENERAL MANAGER

8. SHRI. V. G. NAVARE B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

9. SHRI. S. M. MAYEKAR B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

10. SHRI. V. C. MUDGERIKAR B.E.(MECH), PGDM, CISA, CIA, ISO  27000LA ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

11. SHRI. H. R. BAPAT B.Sc., CAIIB, LLB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

12. MRS.  S. K. KALKE B.Com., C.A., CS INTER (GR-I), CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

13. SHRI. D. L. KULKARNI B.Com., JAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

14. SHRI. V. G. GORE B.Com., JAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

15. MRS.  A. N. SULE B.Com., JAIIB, LLB, GDCA ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

16. SHRI. P. P. PANDIT B.Com., CAIIB, GDCA ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

17. SHRI. V. V. GADGIL B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

18. SHRI. D. N. KAMAT B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

19. SHRI. A. D. RANADE B.A. ASST. GENERAL MANAGER

20. SHRI. R. A. GORE B.Com., CAIIB ASST. GENERAL MANAGER
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Registered Office :
TJSB House, Plot No. B-5, Road No. 2,

Wagle Industrial Estate, Thane (W) – 400 604.

Phone – 25878500  Fax – 25878650

Statutory Auditors :

Gokhale & Sathe
Chartered Accountants
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mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U
1. ßeer. meer. veboieesHeeue cesveve yeer.S., yeer.peer.Sued. DeOÙe#e
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10. kegâ. keâ. kesâ. jeF&uekeâj yeer.keâe@ced., SHeâd.meer.S., ef[.DeeÙedd.Smed.S. (DeeÙe.meer.S.DeeÙe.) mebÛeeefuekeâe

11. ßeer. efo. Ùe. megUs ieJnve&cesbš keâceefMe&Deue ef[Hueescee (peer.meer.ef[.) mebÛeeuekeâ

12. ßeer. efJeveesokegâceej yevmeue SHeâd.meer.S. mJeerke=âle mebÛeeuekeâ
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7. ßeer. ce. Heeb. iees[mes yeer.keâe@ced., meer.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer. GHe-mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ

8. ßeer. efJe. ie. veJejs yeer.keâe@ced., meer.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer. mene.mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ

9. ßeer. meg. ce. ceÙeskeâj yeer.keâe@ced., meer.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer. mene.mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ

10. ßeer. JÙeb. Ûeb. cegodiesjerkeâj yeer.F&.(ceskeâ@efvekeâue),Heer.peer.[er.Sced., mene.mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ
meer.DeeÙed.Smed.S,meer.DeeÙe.S,

11. ßeer. ns. j. yeeHeš yeer.Smed.meer., meer.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer., Sued.Sued.yeer., mene.mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ
12. meew. mJee. keâew. keâUkesâ yeer.keâe@ced., meer.S., meer.Smed.Fbšj (ieÎHe-1), meer.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer. mene.mejJÙeJemLeeefhekeâe

13. ßeer. Oe. ue. kegâuekeâCeea yeer.keâe@ced., pes.S.DeeÙedd.DeeÙed.yeer. mene.mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ
14. ßeer. efJe. ie. ieesjs yeer.keâe@ced., pes.S.DeeÙedd.DeeÙed.yeer. mene.mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ

15. meew. De. efve. megUs yeer.keâe@ced., pes.S.DeeÙedd.DeeÙed.yeer., Sued.Sued.yeer., peer.ef[.meer.S. mene.mejJÙeJemLeeefhekeâe

16 ßeer. Øe. Heeb. Hebef[le yeer.keâe@ced., meer.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer., peer.ef[.meer.S. mene.mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ
17. ßeer. efJe. Jee. iee[ieerU yeer.keâe@ced., meer.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer. mene.mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ

18. ßeer. efo. vee. keâecele yeer.keâe@ced., meer.S.DeeÙed.DeeÙed.yeer. mene.mejJÙeJemLeeHekeâ
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ISO 27000 LA

"

4

veeWoCeerke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙe
šerpesSmedyeer neTme, Huee@š veb. yeer-5, jes[ veb.2,

JeeieUs Fmšsš, eCes - 400 604.
otjOJeveer – 25878500   Heâ@keäme - 25878650

"

JewOeeefvekeâ uesKee Hejer#ekeâ
ieesKeues DeeefCe mee s

Ûeeš&[& DekeâeTvšCšmed
"



46 Annual Report 2016 - 2017th

5

Dear Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors, I extend a warm

welcome to all of you at the 46 Annual General Meeting of

the Bank. The Board of Directors takes great pleasure in

presenting the 46 Annual Report on the business and

operations of your Bank, together with the audited

accounts for the year ended 31 March, 2017.

Financial year 2016-17 remained eventful for Indian

economy and especially for the banking sector with

important events taking place such as BREXIT,

Demonetisation of 500 and 1,000 banknotes, interest

rate hike by US Federal Reserve after US election and

sudden shift in stance of the RBI under Monetary Policy.

Cumulative effect of all these factors along with the

persisting sluggishness in the economy, led to a significant

fall in credit off-take and deterioration in the asset quality in

the banking sector, more particularly in case of public sector

banks. Eventually, this resulted in affecting profitability of

the banks. In spite of such a challenging situation around, I

am proud to inform you that your Bank has not only crossed

net profit of 100 crores for the third consecutive year but

also has restricted gross NPA below the previous year’s

level. Before moving towards performance analysis of your

Bank on various financial parameters, I would like to take a

quick overview of economic scenario.

th

th

st

Economic Scenario :

� �

�

CPI inflation came down to 3.81% at the end of the financial

year 2016-17 (i.e. for March 2017) as against 5.39% at the

beginning of the year (for April 2016). Food inflation has

come down significantly as compared to the previous year

but the monsoon and especially El Nino syndrome can be

risk factors to inflation in future. Commodity prices in the

international market will also be vital in terms of imported

inflation. Although there are up side risks to the inflation

going forward, CPI inflation still is expected to remain within

the RBI’s target of 2% - 6%.

Industrial output remained negative at the end of the

financial year 2016-17 (-1.2% in February 2017) which was

in the same territory at the beginning of the year (-0.8% in

April 2016).

USD / INR exchange rate moved in the range of 64.79 to

68.87 during the financial year 2016-17. Rupee was under

pressure during November 2016 when it depreciated up to

68.87 against USD but thereafter, it strengthened sharply

at the end of the financial year due to various reasons such

as State election results in UP, increased investment flows

of FPI in March 2017 and also due to RBI’s non-intervention

to arrest rupee appreciation. Crude oil prices were low in the

international market at the beginning of the financial year

2016-17 around $ 40.13 per barrel but remained on higher

side at $ 52.83 per barrel at close of the year. Although the

crude prices have moved up as compared to the previous

year, these levels are still manageable as far as Indian

economy is concerned.

�

�

�

In June 2016, an important event happened in the world.

United Kingdom decided to withdraw from the European

Union (which is popularly known as BREXIT), following the

referendum vote to leave. Accordingly, the UK government

has started the withdrawal process, putting the UK on

course to leave by April 2019. India is one of the most

lucrative markets for foreign investors and hence, it attracts
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attention globally. So, any major change across the globe be

it political or economic, is bound to have an impact on India

too. Britain always provided a gateway to the European

Union. Many Indian businesses have their offices in Britain.

However, BREXIT may result in companies relocating their

business set ups to other places. BREXIT might also have a

positive effect in future, but these results may not show up

immediately. Thus, time only will tell its actual impacts on

Indian economy.

Indian government took a very big and bold step in

November 2016 and announced demonetisation of all

500 and 1,000 bank notes. This was intended mainly

towards tackling black money in the system and cracking

down on the use of counterfeit notes which were used for

funding of illegal activities and terrorism. In the long run,

this move will definitely have multiple positive impacts on

Indian economy but for a short period, it left out some

strains on the economy and the banking sector. The sudden

nature of announcement and the prolonged cash shortage

created disruption throughout the economy such as drop

down in sales of industrial and agricultural products,

slowing down payment cycles, lowering country’s GDP

growth and job losses, etc.

Sudden increase in liquidity in the banking system after

demonetisation, coupled with the weak demand for credit,

necessitated a significant step up in the liquidity absorption

operations by the Reserve Bank so that money market

rates remained consistent with the policy repo rate. The

Reserve Bank used a mix of conventional and

unconventional instruments, viz, temporary application of

an incremental CRR of 100% on the increase in NDTL of

banks between September 16 and November 11, 2016;

open market sales of cash management bills and variable

rate reverse repos of various tenors. However, due to

� �

continuation of low credit off take and part of the deposit

mobilised by the banks during the period of demonetisation

still remaining in the banking sector, the excess liquidity

position still persists.

Largely discussed and long awaited GST bill is now cleared

by both the parliamentary houses and it is expected to come

into effect by July 2017. Introduction of Goods and Services

Tax (GST) would be a significant step in the reform of indirect

taxation in India. The objective of GST is to replace several

taxes levied by the central and state government with one

central tax which would mitigate multiple taxation. The

simplicity of the tax should lead to easier administration

and enforcement as well. From the consumer point of view,

the biggest advantage would be in terms of a reduction in

the overall tax burden on goods. In the initial period, the GST

might be fiscally neutral and there may be an increasing

impact on the inflation to some extent. However, over a

time, it is expected to boost productivity, lower costs, aid in

the formalisation of the economy and result in large

revenue benefits for the government. Banking is the back

bone of the economy. Therefore, if GST results in increasing

economic growth, banking sector will definitely be able to

grow at a faster pace in future.

The Monetary Policy stance of the Reserve Bank of India

had been accommodative since last several months up till

January 2017. In the financial year 2015-16, it reduced

policy repo rate by 75 basis points in two tranches. On the

same line, it reduced repo rate further by 50 basis points in

F.Y. 2016-17 in two more tranches. However, considering

rising inflationary expectations and likelihood of series of

interest rate hikes by US Federal Reserve in future, RBI

shifted its Monetary policy stance from ‘accommodative’ to

RBI Monetary Policy :
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‘neutral’ in February 2017. In April policy review, RBI moved

much along the market consensus view and did not change

repo rate. However, RBI raised reverse repo rate this time by

25 basis points. The reverse repo rate hike was in view of

excess liquidity in the banking system. Considering all these

factors, repo rate cut appears to be little bit difficult in

future, rather we might see some kind of hawkish stance

from RBI going forward.

The effects of demonetisation are turning out to be short-

lived and modest. The outlook for 2017-18 has been

brightened considerably by a number of factors. First, with

the accelerated pace of remonetisation, discretionary

consumer spending held back by demonetisation is

expected to have picked up from the last quarter of 2016-

17 and will gather momentum over several quarters ahead.

The recovery will also likely be aided by the reduction in

banks’ lending rates due to large inflows of current and

savings accounts (CASA) deposits, although, the fuller

transmission impact might be delayed by stressed balance

sheets of Banks and lack of demand for bank credit.

Secondly, various proposals in the Union Budget 2017-18

such as, stepping up of capital expenditure, boosting the

rural economy and affordable housing, the planned roll-out

of the GST, and steps to attract higher foreign direct

investment (FDI) through initiatives like abolishing the

Foreign Investment Promotion Board (FIPB) are expected to

be growth stimulating. As per RBI report, the real GVA

growth will increase to 7% in the first quarter of F.Y. 2017-18

and in the range of 7.4% - 7.6% in the remaining three

quarters of F. Y. 2017-18.

Growth outlook :

Performance Highlight of the Bank for the financial year

2016-17:

The financial performance of your Bank during the financial

year 2016-17 remained healthy with total business mix

increasing by 11.43% to 14351.03 crores from 12878.85

crores in the previous financial year. Total Revenue of your

Bank has crossed a milestone of 1000 crores for the first

time in its history and it registered at 1030.84 crores

during the year 2016-17. Revenue growth of the bank was

driven by an increase in both Net Interest Income as well as

Other Income.

Total Deposits of your Bank increased by 15.14% from

8122.05 crores to 9351.42 crores on 31 March, 2017.

During the period under demonetisation, there was a sharp

surge in deposits as the depositors were depositing cash in

their hand (SBN) with the banks. However, once this process

came to an end, outflow of deposit started from saving and

current accounts, as it was expected at the beginning. The

situation was improved nearly in the month of February

Financial Highlights :

Deposits :

st

� �

�

�

� �

31.03.2017 31.03.2016
% Increase /

(Decrease)
Particulars

( in Crores)�

Business Mix 14351.03 12878.85 11.43

Deposits 9351.42 8122.05 15.14

Advances 4999.61 4756.80 5.10

Gross Profit 169.18 142.22 18.96

Net Profit 102.10 100.34 1.75

Owned Funds 875.24 794.18 10.21

Gross N.P.A. 4.69% 4.73 % (0.04)

Net N.P.A. 0.20% 0.01

C.R.A.R. 13.82% 13.34 % 0.48

0.19 %
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2017. In spite of this volatility in deposits caused by

demonetisation, your Bank’s total deposits grew by

1229.37 crores during the financial year 2016-17.

Qualitative aspect of the deposit growth of your Bank

remained the “CASA deposit growth”, during the financial

year 2016-17. CASA component in total deposit of your

Bank increased by 3.21% during the year from 23.29% to

26.50%. Overall market aligned interest policy for term

deposits adopted by the Board and increase in CASA deposit

helped the bank in bringing down its cost of deposit from

7.71% to 7.14% over the previous financial year.

As a part of bank’s on-going digital transformation, your

Bank introduced new application under the name

“TRANZAPP” during the period of demonetisation, to

enable bank’s customers for “cash less” transactions.

Furthermore, your Bank also used all its resources and did

all its best to cater to the cash need of the customers during

that challenging time. On behalf of the Board, I express

sincere thanks to all the customers for extending support

and co-operation to the bank during that period.

In view of the notification issued by the Central Government

to form ‘Central KYC Records Registry’ (CKYCR) and

subsequent guidelines issued by RBI, your Bank has

started the process of filling electronic copy of client’s KYC

records with the CKYCR for convenience of the customers.

�

( in Crores)�

Current 546.68 5.85 410.62 5.06

Savings 1931.30 20.65 1480.46 18.23

Term 6873.44 73.50 6230.97 76.71

Total 9351.42 100.00 8122.05 100.00

Type of

Deposits
2016-17 % 2015-16 %

Your Bank has started “Corporate salary and pension credit

services” to its customers for smooth credit of their salary

and pension to their account. This has helped the bank to

increase its CASA base.

According to RBI data, Credit off take had already slowed

drastically before demonetisation also, as compared to F. Y.

2015-16. Banks disbursed advances of 89,500 crores

from April to early December, as against 4,03,220 crores

in the same period during financial year 2015-16. Multiple

effects of demonetisation such as reduction in CC/OD limit

utilisation, deposit of cash by borrowers in their loan

accounts, sharp fall in business turnover of borrowers etc.,

led to further drop in credit off take after demonetisation.

Earlier, advances in the banking system were expected to

grow at 10%-11% in F. Y. 2016-17. However, actual credit

growth remained around mere 5%, which is the lowest in the

past several years.

Under these circumstances, your Bank’s credit growth also

remained on the same lines as it was in the banking sector.

During F.Y. 2016-17, advances of your Bank increased by

242.81 crores. On 31 March 2017, advances stood at

4999.61 crores as compared to last year’s 4756.80

crores showing growth rate of 5.10%.

During the year under report, your Bank introduced

“Relationship Manager” concept for improving services to

the borrowers. Due to the single point contact available to

the borrowers, ‘Turnaround Time’ of the proposals was

reduced successfully.

Your Bank continued to emphasize more on small ticket

advances to diversify credit risk. The advances mobilisation

Advances :

st

�

�

�

� �
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strategy was based on performance and potential of

various sectors in the economy so as to maintain credit

quality. For enhancing credit portfolio, your Bank arranged

customer meets at various branches. In addition to the

same, it also ran campaigns at various centres to mobilise

retail advances.

Asset quality problem for Indian banks was almost at its

peak during the last financial year. It increased further

during F.Y. 2016-17 as small customers continued to

struggle with the adverse effects of demonetisation

According to global rating agency “Standard and Poor”

(S&P), many advances in the banking sector slipped due to

the cash crunch and a slowdown in business. Borrowers

were also affected by rising working capital cycles since

they had to support the supply chain, which often deals in

cash. Therefore, borrowers at the margin turned

delinquent. Although the borrowers resumed their

repayments subsequently, it happened with a lag. Highly

cash-dependent businesses, especially small and medium

enterprises, had really hard time in making payments.

Further, many of the bank’s staff who was deployed for loan

recovery was required to be put on the job of managing the

sudden surge in cash activity at branches after

demonetisation. Due to the combined effect of all such

factors, maintaining asset quality was really a challenging

task before the banks. However, in spite of all these

NPA :

.

apprehensions, your Bank did well on recovery front and

managed to maintain Gross NPA at 4.69% as against

4.73% of the previous financial year. This was mainly due

to effective credit management and timely recovery

actions taken. As a balance sheet cleaning exercise,

advances having principal amount of 17.84 crores were

written off during the period under report. Net NPA of the

Bank remained at 0.20% on 31 March, 2017 as compared

to 0.19% as at the end of the previous financial year.

Aggregate investment of your Bank increased to

2997.55 Crores from 2680.38 Crores as on 31 March

2017, registering growth rate of 11.83%. Your Bank has

maintained adequate CRR and SLR as stipulated by RBI

during financial year 2016-17. During the period under

demonetisation, RBI had directed the banks to maintain

incremental CRR @ 100% based on the difference

between NDTL of 16 September, 2016 and 11

November 2016, for the fortnight beginning from 26

November, 2016. This was really a challenge in terms of

liquidity and funds management. However, due to the fall

back liquidity arrangements well in place; your Bank

successfully maintained incremental 100% CRR during

the said fortnight. Your Bank also has maintained non-

SLR investment and inter-bank exposure well within the

prescribed limit by RBI.

Ten year benchmark Government Security yield fell to

6.69% on 31 March 2017 as compared to 7.46%, which

was at the end of previous financial year. During the

month of November 2016, yield had gone down to a low

of 6.11% but due to a sudden change by RBI in monetary

policy stance from “accommodative” to “neutral”,

government Security yield went up sharply in February

st

st

th th

th

st

Investment :

�

� �

( in Crores)�

Particulars 2016-17 % 2015-16 %

Gross NPA 234.52 4.69 225.09 4.73

Net NPA 9.70 0.20 8.59 0.19

Total Advances 4999.61 4756.80
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2017 and thereafter, it could not recover much. Taking an

advantage of the yield curve movement, your Bank earned

trading income of 15.46 crores during the financial year

2016-17. Building up high yielding investment portfolio is

very much important from long term perspective for an

organisation. Due to the strategic portfolio management,

your Bank not only earned said trading income of 15.46

crores but it also maintained healthy portfolio which had an

appreciation of 144 crores on 31 March, 2017 despite a

sharp rise in government Security yield from February 2017

onwards.

International Business Division of your Bank is

operationalized since 19 July 2010. Your Bank holds

permanent “Authorised Dealer Category – 1” License to

deal in Foreign Exchange in India. Presently your Bank is

having “A” category centre at its Corporate Office and “B”

category centres at Naupada, Nashik, Andheri and Pune.

During the year under report, International Business

Division (IBD) has achieved business turnover of 2435.63

crores during the financial year 2016-17 as against

previous year’s turnover of 1749.30 crores. On the other

hand, the interbank turnover during the period under report

was 1911.27 crores as against previous year’s 1332.94

crores. IBD has earned net profit of 7.64 crores during the

period under report as against previous year’s net profit of

5.85 crores. The business turnover has increased

remarkably by nearly 39% over the last year. At “A” category

centre, interbank dealing takes place along with the Trade

Finance activities while the “B” category centres handle

only Trade Finance activities. All the centres have shown an

exceptional performance during the year. Presently, there

are 51 centres, (45 centres in the last financial year) which

are working as “C” category handling the money changing

st

th

Foreign Exchange Business :

�

�

�

�

�

� �

�

�

business.

Currently bank is dealing in 8 major currencies viz. USD,

EURO, GBP, JPY, AUD, CHF, CAD & SGD. Separate nostro

accounts have been opened with various correspondents.

The overall correspondent relationship with more than 301

Banks across the world has been established which enables

the Bank to handle the business effectively for its clients.

During the year under report, Bank has handled all types of

forex products viz. Import L/Cs, Buyer’s Credit, Foreign

Currency Term Loans, export finance in Foreign Currency

etc. Recently, Bank has made arrangement for the pre-paid

multi-currency cards in association with Axis Bank Ltd. for

its customers. Your Bank is also having correspondent

arrangement for money transfer services with Western

Union Money Transfer and Moneygram.

Your Bank is offering various value added products and

services to its customers to provide them with a holistic

banking experience by changing the outlook of the banking

activities and creating an experience that keeps customers

coming back.

Your Bank is now dealing with third party products such as

Insurance and Mutual Funds and has diversified into a large

arena of operations. This indeed has enabled the bank to

strengthen the relationships with its customers.

Your Bank has taken advantage of “Open

Architecture Policy” of IRDA and entered into

agreement for distribution of Life, Nonlife and

Health Insurance products with Life Insurance

Corporation of India (LIC), New India Insurance Co.

Ltd, ICICI Lombard, and Religare Health Insurance

Strategic Business :

�
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Company.

During the financial year your Bank has received a

Certificate of Permanent registration for carrying

out as Depository Participant of “NSDL” from

Market regulator SEBI.

Bank has also received license for successful launch

of ASBA (Application Supported by Blocked

Amount) services from SEBI. Hence, all the

customers are now benefited with ASBA services

for participating in IPO.

Your Bank undertook project management of selling of

CIDCO tenements during the year under report as it has

been undertaking the same since past several years. These

kind of avenues are necessary for the bank to enhance its

customer base and to improve the bottom-line. Therefore,

your Bank will endeavour to undertake such kind of projects

in future also.

Risk is inherent in banking business and sound risk

management is conclusive to the accomplishment. The

major types of risks that bank faces are credit risk, market

risk (which includes liquidity risk and price risk) and

operational risk. Your Bank has developed and implemented

comprehensive Risk Management Policy covering all the

risks, for proper identification, measurement, monitoring

and mitigation of the risk, throughout the Bank.

Your Bank has put in place a set of best practices in risk

management appropriate to the size and business and the

same are reviewed from time to time by the Board of

Directors.

�

�

Risk Management :

Human Resource :

Human Resource is a function in the organization designed

to maximize employee performance by developing their

personal and organizational skills, knowledge and abilities

through a set of systematic and planned activities like

Training & Development, Performance Appraisal System

etc.

Your Bank has taken various initiatives to empower its

employees with required knowledge and skills. These

initiatives include in - house and external training,

e-learning, development of Standard Operating Procedures

(SOP), etc.

Bank organizes various training sessions for its staff at

bank’s well equipped Training Centre in Thane. Staff

members are also deputed on various training

programmes, workshops & seminars conducted by

renowned organizations and institutions in banking and

financial sector such as NIBM, NISM, IIBF, CAB-RBI, FEDAI,

CCSRE (Cruz Centre for Security Research & Events),

Strategic Advisors and Financial Consultants, NAFCUB (The

National Federation of Urban Cooperative Banks), CCIL

(Clearing Corporation of India Ltd.). Your Bank has also

started Online Module for all staff members from last

financial year. Bank effectively and strategically manages

people in a collaborative manner to boost retention,

improving quality and maximizing productivity of

employees.

Your Bank had organised staff get together in January 2017

to provide them a forum to meet and share their views with

each other and also to give them an opportunity to exhibit

their talent. It received an overwhelming response from all

the staff. Bank will continue to organise such type of team

building events in future also.



12

Technological Advancement :

Most of the banks today face an onslaught of challenges,

spurred by the latest technology advances and rising

customer expectations, highlighting the need for IT

modernization and digital innovation.

Digitalisation in banking is driven by other factors, as well.

New regulatory requirements mandating real-time

payments and the pressure to provide value-added

customer experiences underscore the need to update

delivery architectures and to ensure secure support of

traditional and mobile browsers, as well as native and

hybrid mobile technologies.

Your Bank has always been in the forefront amongst sector

banks in deploying the latest technology, in a way that

technology acts as an enabler in the development of

business and ensures that the customers are benefited and

delighted.

Your Bank has a complete range of technology products

encompassing Internet Banking, SMS Banking, Mobile

Banking, Missed Call Banking, Unified Payment Interface

(UPI), Bharat Bill Payment System (BBPS), USSD (*99#), etc.

Bank has been using Information and Communication

Technology (ICT) not only to improve its own internal

processes but also to increase facilities and services for its

customers. By enabling a host of Digital Banking channels,

your Bank has endeavored to improve customer

interaction, reduce operational cost and develop new

business opportunities.

Some of the technology initiatives taken by your Bank are

outlined below :-

TJSB Sahakari Bank is the only Co-operative Bank to�

be the part of NPCI’s Unified Payment Interface.

Your Bank has introduced UPI application under the

name “Tranzapp”.

TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd was the first bank to

perform Live Transaction during the Pilot Launch on

31 August 2016 of Bharat Bill Payment System.

Government has launched “BHIM” App for

facilitating electronic payments for consumers and

your Bank is the only Co-operative Bank to be the

Part of this Application.

Your Bank is a part of National Unified USSD

Platform (*99#) innovative service developed by

NPCI.

With the increasing usage of smartphones, digitization of

banking sector is inevitable to catch up with the increasing

expectations of the customers.In future also, your Bank will

continue to adopt latest technologies to enhance customer

experience and satisfaction.

Financial year 2016-17 was challenging for banks to

maintain their bottom-line due to various reasons such as

low credit off take, unexpected expenditure on account of

demonetisation, affected payment cycles of the borrowers

due to cash crunch / weak demand and also some non-

quantifiable aspects of the demonetisation such as

deployment of manpower for cash management instead of

�

�

�

st

Profitability :

Particulars 2016 - 17 2015 - 16

Profit before Tax & Provisions 169.18 142.22

Profit after Tax & Provisions 102.10 100.34

( in Crores)�



recovery, marketing purposes etc. Inspite of all such

hassles, your Bank’s gross profit showed healthy rise of 19%

during the year under review. On the other hand, net profit

of your Bank crossed 100 crores for the third consecutive

year and it registered at 102.10 crores for the financial

year 2016-17 as against 100.34 crores of the previous

financial year.

Your Bank has been following a dividend policy that

balances dual objectives of appropriately rewarding

shareholders through dividends and retaining capital in

order to maintain a healthy CRAR to support future growth.

It has a consistent track record of steady dividend

distribution pay-out @15% over the past several years. In

line with the policy and also in recognition of the overall

performance of the Bank during this financial year, Board is

pleased to recommend a dividend @15% on pro rata basis

for the year ended 31 March, 2017.

To provide to the shareholders a true and fair value of

reserves, other funds and liabilities as on the date of

Balance Sheet, the Bank has given effect to the

appropriation of profits for the current year in the financial

statements for the year ended 31 March, 2017 itself,

subject to approval at the Annual General Meeting.

Bank’s Capital to Risk weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR)

increased to 13.82% on 31 March, 2017 as against

previous financial year’s 13.34% which is well above the

average in banking sector. It is worth noting that Tier I

Dividend :

Appropriation of Profit for F. Y. 2016-17 :

Capital Adequacy :

st

st

st

�

�

�

Capital contributes 78% of the total capital. High percentage

of Tier I Capital indicates capital strength of your Bank which

prepares it in advance to comply with Basel II or III

recommendations, if made applicable to Urban Co-

operative Banks.

During the financial year 2016-17, your Bank raised Tier II

Capital in the form of Long Term Deposit (LTD) to the tune of

45 crores, in order to strengthen its capital base further for

future expansion of business.

The network of your Bank has reached to the total of

127 branches. During the year 2016-17, Bank opened

12 branches at various centres. Your Bank will be opening

11 new branches in the year 2017-18. With this, your Bank

is expected to reach the total number of 138 branches by

the end of the financial year 2017-18. Strong Capital base

of your Bank has been the premise of network expansion.

Central Registrar has also approved Bye Law amendment in

respect of permission to extend Bank’s area of operation to

the entire state of Madhya Pradesh during the year under

report. In view of it, your Bank will open a branch at Indore

very soon.

The Bank believes in ensuring transparency in financial

statements and protecting shareholders’ interest as the

key attributes of good Corporate Governance. Adherence to

those attributes ensures transparency of banking

transactions. The strategy is being executed within a sound

governance framework that seeks to balance the interest of

all stakeholders to ensure sustainable value creation.

Expansion :

Corporate Governance :

�
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Membership:

Appointment of Statutory Auditor :

Corporate Social Responsibility :

Obituary :

The total number of members of the Bank as on

31 March 2017 stood at 53282.

Your Bank had appointed Gokhale & Sathe, Chartered

Accountants as Statutory Auditors in the financial year

2013-14 and since then, they have been carrying out

Statutory Audit of the Bank for last four years. Board

acknowledge their valuable contribution during this period

towards improvement in working and operations of the

Bank.

The Board of Directors recommends to the General Body,

appointment of Joshi & Karandikar, Chartered Accountants

for the financial year 2017-18. They have long experience of

Bank audits and earlier also, they had carried out statutory

audit of your Bank for 5 years. Joshi & Karandikar have

consented to be appointed as Statutory Auditor. The

resolutions for their appointment will be moved under

agenda item no.3 of the notice.

Your Bank acknowledges social responsibility by donating a

part amount of its net profit to social organisations. Bank is

actively associated with socially relevant environmental

issues. Your Bank donated an amount of 44 lacs to 13

social organizations during the financial year 2016-17.

We deeply mourn the death of members of the Bank,

customers, staff and well-wishers who passed away during

the year under report.

st

�
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46 Jee Jeeef<e&keâ DenJeeue 2016-17

mevceeveveerÙe meYeemeo yebOeg Yeefieefvebvees,

DeLe&JÙeJemLesÛeer meÅeefmLeleer

yeBkesâÛÙee 46 JÙee Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesceOÙes mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves ceer

Deeheues neefo&keâ mJeeiele keâjlees. efoveebkeâ 31.03.2017 jespeer mebheuesuÙee DenJeeue

Je<ee&Ûee uesKeehejeref#ele leeUsyebo Je Jeeef<e&keâ DenJeeue Ùee meYesheg{s sJeCÙeeme mebÛeeuekeâ

ceb[Ueme efJeMes<e Deevebo nesle Deens.

meve 2016-17 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le YeejleerÙe DeLe&JÙeJemLee Je yeBefkebâie #es$eeJej

heefjCeece keâjCeeNÙee Deveskeâ Iešvee Ie[uÙee. Ùeele ØeecegKÙeeves , Yeejle

mejkeâejÛee 500 Je 1,000 ÛÙee veesšyeboer meboYee&leerue efveCe&Ùe, Decesefjkesâleerue

efveJe[Cetkeâ efvekeâeueeveblej lÙeebÛÙee JÙeepeojele Peeuesueer Jee{ Je efjPeJe& yeBkesâves

heleOeesjCeele kesâuesuee Devehesef#ele yeoue ÙeemeejKÙee Iešvee meceeefJe° neslÙee. Ùee

IešveebÛee Skeâef$ele heefjCeece YeejleerÙe DeLe&JÙeJemLesJej nesTve heefjCeeceer yeBefkebâie

#es$eeme DeLe&hegjJe e ceboeJeCes, Deveglheeoerle keâpee&le Jee{ nesTve lÙeeÛee veHeâe #ecelesJej

efJehejerle heefjCeece nesCes Ùee DeeJneveebvee meeceesjs peeJes ueeieues. yeBefkebâie #es$eeleerue

DeeJneveelcekeâ DemeuesuÙee Ùee heefjefmLeleerle osKeerue DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛeer DeeefLe&keâ

keâeceefiejer Gòece jeefnueer Demetve yeBkesâves efveJJeU veheäÙeeÛee meueie eflemeNÙee Je<eea 100

keâesšerÛee šHhee Deesueeb[le Deveglheeefole keâpee&Ûes ØeceeCe osKeerue ceeieerue DeeefLe&keâ

Je<ee&hes#ee keâceer jeKeues.

ceneieeF&Ûee efkeâjkeâessU oj meve 2016-17 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le keâceer Peeuee. Je<ee&ÛÙee

ØeejbYeer DemeCeeNÙee 5.39 ÛÙee leguevesle Je<e& DeKesjerme ne oj 3.81 Flekeâe

jeneruee. ÙeeÛe keâeUele DevveOeevÙeeÛÙee ceneieeF&ÛÙee ojele osKeerue ue#eCeerÙe Ieš

Peeueer. ceneieeF&ÛÙee ojeÛeer YeefJe<Ùeeleerue JeešÛeeue cee$e Deeblejje<š^erÙe yeepeejeleerue

JemletbÛes oj, keâÛÛÙee lesueeÛes oj, heeJemeeÛes ØeceeCe Je cegKÙeleŠ ÛÙee

heefjCeeceebJej DeJeuebyetve jenerue. Ùee heeÕe&YetceerJej ceneieeF&Ûee efkeâjkeâesU oj efjPeJe&

yeBkesâÛÙee 2 les 6 Ùee Gefö°e ojcÙeeveÛe jenCÙeeÛeer MekeäÙelee Deens.

Je<ee&ÛÙee ØeejbYeer DemeCeeje DeewÅeesefiekeâ efJekeâeme oj (

leguevesle meve 2016-17 ÛÙee DeKesjerme (HesâyeÇgJeejer 2017 ceOÙes -1.2 Flekeâe

jeneruee. Deeblejje<š^erÙe Ûeueve yeepeejele ®heÙeeÛes [e@uejÛÙee leguevesleerue cetuÙe
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64.79 - 68.87 Ùee ojcÙeeve jenerues. veesJnWyej 2016 ceOÙes ®heÙeeÛes

cetuÙe Je<ee&leerue vÙetvelece heeleUerJej Iemejues hejbleg jepÙeebÛÙee efveJe[CetkeâebÛes efvekeâeue,

hejosMeerÙe iegbleJeCegkeâerÛee Yeejleeleerue Jee{lee DeesIe Je efjPeJe& yeBkesâÛes Ûeueve ojeJej

nmle#eshe ve keâjCÙeeÛes OeesjCe ÙeecegUs Je<e& DeKesjerme [e@uejÛÙee leguevesle ®heÙeeÛes

cetuÙe YekeäJekeâce Peeues. meve 2016-17 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&ÛÙee megjJeeleerme

DemeCeeNÙee keâÛÛÙee lesueeÛÙee YeeJeele megceejs 30 Jee{ nesTve Je<e& DeKesjerme ne oj

Deeblejje<š^erÙe yeepeejele 52.83 Øeefle efhebhe Flekeâe jeneruee.

petve 2016 ceOÙes efyeÇšerMe mebÙegkeäle jepÙeebveer celeoeveeÛÙee DeeOeejs ÙegjesefheDeve

cenemebIeeletve yeensj he[CÙeeÛee efveCe&Ùe Iesleuee pÙeeme Demes mebyeesOeues

peeles. SefØeue 2019 heÙeËle Ùee meboYee&leerue meJe& Øeef›eâÙee hetCe& nesCes Dehesef#ele Deens.

peeieeflekeâerkeâjCeecegUs meJe&Ûe osMe Deeblejje<š^erÙe JÙeeheejele SkeâceskeâebMeer pees[ues iesues

Demetve Ûee YeejleerÙe DeLe&JÙeJemLesJej nesCeeje heefjCeece osKeerue ›eâceØeeHleÛe

Deens. Yeejleeleerue Deveskeâ GÅeespekeâebÛeer keâeÙee&ueÙes efyeÇšveceOÙes Demetve cegUs

ner keâeÙee&ueÙes Flej$e nueCÙeeÛeer MekeäÙelee YeefJe<Ùeele nesT Ieeleueer Deens.

Ûee YeejleerÙe DeLe&JÙeJemLesJej mekeâejelcekeâ heefjCeece nesCÙeeÛeer osKeerue keâener

ØeceeCeele MekeäÙelee Demeueer lejer lÙeeÛeer efoMee Je SketâCe JÙeeHleer ÙesCeeje keâeUÛe

Jesue.

veesJnWyej 2016 ceOÙes Yeejle mejkeâejves Ssefleneefmekeâ Je Oee[meer Demee veesšyeboerÛee

efveCe&Ùe Iesle Ûeueveele DemeuesuÙee 500 Je 1,000 ÛÙee meJe& veesše jöyeeleue

kesâuÙee. Ûeueveele DemeuesuÙee vekeâueer veesšebÉejs kesâuÙee peeCeeNÙee yeskeâeÙeosMeerj Je

Deeflejskeâer keâejJeeÙeebvee DeeUe IeeueCes Je keâeUe hewmee KeCetve keâe{CÙeeÛÙee GösMeeves

veesšyeboerÛee efveCe&Ùe Yeejle mejkeâejves Iesleuee. Ùee efveCe&ÙeecegUs YeejleerÙe DeLe&JÙeJemLee

YeefJe<Ùeele cepeyetle nesTve lÙeeÛes Deveskeâ mekeâejelcekeâ heefjCeece efomeCÙeeÛeer MekeäÙelee

Deens.hejbleg DeÛeevekeâ peenerj PeeuesuÙee veesšyeboercegUs YeejleerÙe DeLe&JÙeJemLee Je yeBefkebâie

#es$eeme Ûeueve legšJe[Ÿeeme meeceesjs peeJes ueeieues. lÙeecegUs DeuheeJeOeerkeâjerlee

DeewÅeesefiekeâ Je Mesleer Glheeove, jespeieej oj ÙeemeejKÙee cenòJeeÛÙee yeeyeeRJej efJehejerle

heefjCeece Peeuee Je YeejleerÙe DeLe&JÙeJemLesÛee efJekeâeme oj osKeerue keâener keâeUekeâefjlee

ceboeJeuee. veesšyeboerÛee ogmeje heefjCeece cnCepes yeBefkebâie #es$eeleerue lejuelesle Peeuesueer

ue#eCeerÙe Jee{. efjPeJn& yeBkesâves Ùeekeâjerlee lJeefjle heeTues GÛeuele jesKe lejuelesÛes

BREXIT

BREXIT

BREXIT

BREXIT

$
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ØeceeCe Skeâe hebOejJe[Ÿeekeâefjlee 4 Je¤ve 100 heÙeËle Jee{Jeues Je lÙeeÛeyejesyej

lejuelesJej efveÙeb$eCe sJeCÙeemee er keâ@Me ce@vespeceWš efyeume Je JnsefjSyeue jsš efjJnme&

jshees Ùee DeJeOeeveebÛee osKeerue Jeehej kesâuee. hejbleg lejuelesÛes SketâCeÛe Jee{uesues ØeceeCe Je

keâpe& hegjJe

:

% %

% %

%

" "

"ŸeeÛeer DelÙeble Deuhe ceeieCeer Ùee yeeyeeRcegUs yeBefkebâie #es$eeleerue lejuelee

Depetve osefKeue efJehegue ØeceeCeele Deens.

oerIe& keâeUeheemetve Øeuebefyele Demeuesuee Jemlet Je mesJee keâj keâeÙeoe DeKesjerme ueeskeâmeYee

Je jepÙemeYesle cebpetj Peeuee Demetve lÙeeÛeer DebceueyepeeJeCeer peguew 2017 heemetve nesCes

Dehesef#ele Deens. DeeefLe&keâ megOeejCeebÛÙee ceeefuekesâleerue Jemlet Je mesJee keâj keâeÙeoe ne

cenòJeeÛee šHhee Demetve ÙeeÉejs DeØelÙe#e keâjeleerue DeefmlelJeele DemeuesuÙee Deveskeâ

$eggšer otj nesCes Dehesef#ele Deens. «eenkeâebÛeer osKeerue meOÙee DeefmlelJeele DemeCeeNÙee

Deveskeâ keâjebÛÙee peeÛeeletve megškeâe nesTve SkeâÛe meecegoeefÙekeâ keâj ueeiet PeeuÙeecegUs

lÙeebvee cees"Ÿee ØeceeCeele efoueemee efceUCeej Deens Je lÙeeÛeyejesyej lÙeebÛÙeeJejerue

keâjeÛes DeesPes osKeerue keâceer nesCÙeeme ceole nesCeej Deens. megjJeeleerÛÙee keâeUele Jemlet

Je mesJee keâjecegUs ceneieeF& Jee{CÙeeÛee Oeeskeâe mebYeJelees. hejbleg oerIe&keâeueerve cegoleerle

Ùee keâjecegUs Glheeove #ecelesle Jee{ nesCes, JemletbÛes oj keâceer nesCes, mejkeâejÛÙee keâj

mebkeâueveele Jee{ nesCes FlÙeeoer Deveskeâ ØekeâejÛes mekeâejelcekeâ yeoue Dehesef#ele Deensle.

DeLe&JÙeJemLesÛeer SkebâojerleÛe Dehesef#ele Demeuesueer Jee{ ue#eele Ieslee Jemlet Je mesJee

keâjecegUs yeBefkebâie #es$eeleerue efJekeâemeeÛeer ieleer osKeerue PeheešŸeeves Jee{CÙeeÛeer MekeäÙelee

nesT Ieeleueer Deens.

ceeieerue oesve Je<ee&le efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee DeeefLe&keâ OeesjCeeleerue keâue JÙeepe oj keâceer

keâjCÙeekeâ[s neslee. meve 2015-16 Ùee keâeUele efjPeJn& yeBkesâves jshees JÙeepe ojele

0.75 Je meve 2016-17 ceOÙes 0.50 Flekeâer keâheele kesâueer. hejbleg

YeefJe<ÙekeâeUeleerue Jee{lÙee ceneieeF&Ûeer Je Decesefjkesâleerue mebYeeJÙe JÙeepeoj Jee{erÛeer

MekeäÙelee ue#eele Ieslee efjPeJn& yeBkesâves DeeheuÙee JÙeepeoj keâheeleerÛes OeesjCe yeouele

lešmLe JÙeepeojeÛes mebkesâle HesâyeÇgJeejer 2017 ceOÙes efoues. SefØeue 2017 ceOÙes

efjPeJn& yeBkesâves Flej JÙeepeoj efmLej "sJeleevee yeBefkebâie #es$eeleerue Deefleefjkeäle Demeuesueer

lejuelee ue#eele IesTve efjJnme& jshees ÛÙee JÙeepeojele 0.25 veer Jee{ kesâueer. Ùee

heeÕe&YetceerJej vepeerkeâÛee keâeUele JÙeepeoj keâheeleerÛeer MekeäÙelee Oetmej Peeueer Demetve

JesU he[uÙeeme efjPeJn& yeBkeâ JÙeepeoj Jee{erÛee heefJe$ee osKeerue IesCÙeeÛeer MekeäÙelee

veekeâejlee Ùesle veener.

efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛes DeeefLe&keâ OeesjCe

DeeefLe&keâ Jee{erÛee Â°erkeâesve

meve 2016-17 ceOeerue yeBkesâÛÙee ØeieleerÛeer "Ukeâ JewefMe°Ÿes

veesšyeboerÛes mebYeeJÙe efJehejerle heefjCeece DeuhepeerJeer "juÙeeÛes meOÙee efÛe$e Demetve meve

2017-18 ceOÙes DeeefLe&keâ Jee{erÛeer MekeäÙelee Deveskeâ keâejCeebcegUs yeUeJeueer Deens.

veesšyeboerveblej keâener keâeUeleÛe efjPeJn& yeBkesâves Ûeueve hegjJe"e hetJe&heoeJej DeeCeuee Je

lÙeecegUs «eenkeâebÛÙee ceeieCeerle osKeerue meve 2016-17 ÛÙee DeKesjÛÙee efleceenerle

Jee{ Peeueer. yeBefkebâie #es$eeleerue lejuelesÛee DeesIe ue#eele Ieslee yeBkeâebÛÙee keâpe& ojele

keâheele nesTve DeLe&JÙeJemLesÛee Jesie Jee{CÙeeÛeer osKeerue YeefJe<Ùeele MekeäÙelee Deens.

ogmejerkeâ[s mejkeâejÛÙee meve 2017-18 ÛÙee DeLe&mebkeâuheele DemeuesuÙee Yeeb[Jeueer

KeÛee&leerue efveÙeesefpele Jee{, «eeceerCe #es$eeleerue iegbleJeCegkeâerÛes Jee{erJe ØeceeCe, Jemlet Je

mesJee keâj keâeÙeÅeeÛeer DebceueyepeeJeCeer Je hejkeâerÙe iegbleJeCetkeâ Deekeâef<e&le

keâjCÙeekeâefjlee kesâuesuÙee GheeÙe Ùeespevee Ùee yeeyeer ue#eele Ieslee YeejleeÛee DeeefLe&keâ

efJekeâeme oj meve 2017-18 Ùee keâeUele 7.4 les 7.6 heÙeËle Jee{CÙeeÛeer

MekeäÙelee efjPeJn& yeBkesâves Jele&efJeueer Deens.

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛeer meve 2016-17 ceOeerue DeeefLe&keâ Øeieleer me#ece jeefnueer Demetve

yeBkesâÛÙee JÙeJenejele 11.43 Jee{ Peeueer. yeBkesâÛee SketâCe JÙeJenej iesuÙee Je<eeaÛÙee

12878.85 keâesšerÛÙee leguevesle 14351.03 keâesšer Flekeâe Je=OoeRiele Peeuee.

yeBkesâÛÙee Feflenemeele ØeLeceÛe SketâCe Glhevveeves 1,000 keâesšerÛee cewueeÛee šHhee heej

kesâuee Je yeBkesâÛes SketâCe Glhevve efveJJeU JÙeepe Je Deefleefjkeäle GlhevveeÉejs meve 2016-

17 Ùee keâeUele 1030.84 keâesšer Flekesâ veeWoues iesues.

% %

%

� �

�

�

:

:

31.03.2017 31.03.2016 % Jee{ / (Ieš)leheMeerue

( keâesšeRceOÙes)�

SketâCe Guee{eue 14351.03 12878.85 11.43

sJeer 9351.42 8122.05 15.14

keâpex 4999.61 4756.80 5.10

{esyeU veHeâe 169.18 142.22 18.96

efveJkeU veHeâe 102.10 100.34 1.75

mJeefveOeer 875.24 794.18 10.21

{esyeU Deveglheeokeâ keâpex 4.69 4.73 (0.04)

efveJJeU Deveglheeokeâ keâpex 0.20 0.01

hegbpeer heÙee&Hlelee 13.82 13.34 0.48

"

0.19

% %

% %

% %
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"sJeer

yeBkesâÛÙee "sJeer meve 2016-17 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le 8122.05 keâesšerJe®ve

9351.42 keâesšer FlekeäÙee Jee{uÙee Je Ùee Jee{erÛee oj 15.14 jeneruee.

veesšyeboerÛÙee keâeUele «eenkeâebÛee keâue 500 Je 1000 ÛÙee veesše yeBkesâle pecee

keâjCÙeekeâ[s DemeuÙeecegUs yeBkesâÛÙee "sJeerleerue Jee{erÛee oj ue#eCeerÙe neslee. hejbleg Ùee

keâeUeveblej «eenkeâebveer KeelÙeele pecee kesâuesueer jeskeâ[ GheueyOe ceeieeËveer keâe{CÙeeme

megjJeele kesâuÙeecegUs "sJeer Jee{erÛee oj keâenermee ceboeJeuee. meeOeejCeleŠ HesâyeÇgJeejer

2017 ceOÙes ner heefjefmLeleer hetJe& heoeJej Deeueer. Ùee oesueeÙeceeve heefjefmLeleerle osKeerue

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee "sJeerle meve 2016-17 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le 1229.37 keâesšer

Flekeâer Jee{ Peeueer. yeBkesâÛÙee "sJeerle Ùee mebKÙeelcekeâ yeeyeeryejesyej iegCeelcekeâ Jee{

osKeerue Peeueer Je yeBkesâÛÙee "sJeeRceOÙes 3.21 veer Jee{ nesle "sJeeRÛes

ØeceeCe 23.29 Je®ve 26.50 heÙeËle Je=OoeRiele Peeues. yeBkesâÛes "sJeeRÛes

Jee{uesues ØeceeCe Je yeBkesâves jeyeJeuesuÙee JÙeepeoj OeesjCeecegUs yeBkesâÛÙee JÙeepeeJejerue

KeÛee&Ûes ØeceeCe 7.71 Je¤ve 7.14 heÙeËle keâceer Peeues.

veesšyeboerÛÙee keâeUele yeBkesâves «eenkeâebkeâefjlee jeskeâ[ jnerle JÙeJenej megueYe nesCÙeeÛÙee

Â°erkeâesveeletve ``š^BPe@he’’ Ùee veeJeeÛes De@efHuekesâMeve efJekeâefmele kesâues. ÙeeÛe yejesyej

«eenkeâebvee DeefOekeâeefOekeâ jeskeâ[ GheueyOe keâ®ve osCÙeemee"er osKeerue yeBkesâves meJe&leeshejer

ØeÙelve kesâues. Ùee DeeJneveelcekeâ keâeUele yeBkesâÛÙee Keelesoejebveer osKeerue yeBkesâme hee"eRyee

Je menkeâeÙe& efoues Ùeeyeöue ceer mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves meJe& KeelesoejebØeleer DeeYeej

JÙekeäle keâjlees.

keWâõ mejkeâejÛÙee metÛevee Je efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee heefjhe$ekeâevegmeej DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves

«eenkeâebmee"er ÛÙee Debleie&le Fueskeäš̂e@efvekeâ heOoleerves «eenkeâ veeWoCeer GheueyOe

kesâueer Deens lemesÛe keâe@heexjsš me@uejer Je hesvMeve kesâef[̂š meefJn&mesme Ùee Debleie&le «eenkeâebmee"er

lÙeebÛee heieej Je efveJe=òeerJesleve KeelÙeeceOÙes pecee nesCÙeeÛeer megefJeOee osKeerue GheueyOe

kesâueer Deens. Ùee Ghe›eâceebÉejs yeBkesâÛÙee "sJeeRceOÙes Jee{ veeWoueer iesueer.

�

�

� �

�

%

%

% %

% %

:

CASA CASA

CASA

CKYCR

CASA

keâpe&

Deveglheeoerle keâpex

efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee DenJeeueevegmeej yeBkeâebÛee keâpe& hegjJe"e veesšyeboer peejer nesCÙeeÛÙee

DeeOeermegOoe ceboeJeuesueeÛe neslee. yeBkeâebÛÙee keâpe& hegjJe"ÙeeÛeer SefØeue les ef[meWyej

2016 ceOeerue jkeäkeâce 89500 keâesšer nesleer. Ùee leguevesle ceeieerue Je<ee&leerue ¢eeÛe

keâeUeleerue keâpe& hegjJe"ÙeeÛeer jkeäkeâce 403220 keâesšer Flekeâer nesleer.

veesšyeboerÛÙee keâeUele «eenkeâebÛÙee meer meer / Dees [er GÛeueerJejerue ceboeJeuesues ØeceeCe,

keâpe& KeelÙeele «eenkeâebveer pecee kesâuesueer jeskeâ[ Je «eenkeâebÛÙee GÅeesieeleerue ceboeJeuesueer

Guee{eue Ùee keâejCeebcegUs keâpe& hegjJe"ÙeeÛes DeeOeerÛe ceboeJeuesues ØeceeCe DeOeerkeâÛe

ceboeJeues. Ùee heeÕe&YetceerJej yeBkeâebÛÙee keâpe& hegjJe"ÙeeÛes ØeceeCe meve 2016-17 Ùee

Je<ee&ÛÙee megjJeeleerme Dehesef#euesuÙee 10 les 11 Ùee leguevesle 5 Flekesâ jeefnues.

Ùee DeeJneveelcekeâ heefjefmLeleerle DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee keâpe& hegjJe"ÙeeÛes ØeceeCe meve

2016-17 Ùee Je<ee&le 5.10 jeefnues Demetve SketâCe keâpee&le 242.81

keâesšeRÛeer Jee{ Peeueer. efoveebkeâ 31.03.2016 jespeer yeBkesâÛÙee SketâCe keâpee&Ûeer

jkeäJekeâce 4756.80 keâesšer nesleer. efoveebkeâ 31.03.2017 DeKesjerme leer

4999.61 keâesšer Flekeâer veeWoueer iesueer.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves keâpe&oejebvee lelhej mesJee osCÙeeÛÙee GösMeeves

``efjuesMeveefMehe ce@vespej’’ ner mebkeâuhevee Deceueele DeeCeueer. Ùee mesJescegUs keâpe&

ØekeâjCeebÛeer keâeÙe&Jeener peueoieleerves nesCÙeeme ceole nesle Deens.

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves ÚesšŸee keâpeeËJejerue Yej osCÙeeÛes OeesjCe hetJeeaØeceeCesÛe Ûeeuet "sJeues

Deens. keâpe&Jee{erkeâjerlee yeBkesâves keâpe&oejeÛeer lemesÛe lees keâeÙe&jle DemeuesuÙee #es$eeÛeer

#ecelee ns efvekeâ<e "sJeCÙeecegUs yeBkesâÛÙee keâpe&hegjJe"ÙeeÛeer iegCeJeòee osKeerue keâeÙece

jeKeueer iesueer Deens. yeBkesâves DenJeeue Je<ee&le efkeâjkeâesU keâpe& Jee{erkeâjerlee «eenkeâebÛes

cesUeJes efJeefJeOe MeeKeebÛÙee ceeOÙeceeletve DeeÙeesefpele kesâues.

�

�

�

�

�

% % %

%

:

:

( keâesšeRceOÙes)�

SketâCe 9351.42 100.00 8122.05 100.00

Ûeeuet 546.68 5.85 410.62 5.06

yeÛele 1931.30 20.65 1480.46 18.23

cegole 6873.44 73.50 6230.97 76.71

"sJeeRÛee Øekeâej 2016-17 % 2015-16 %

( keâesšeRceOÙes)�

leheMeerue % %2016-17 2015-16

{esyeU Deveglheeokeâ keâpex 234.52 4.69 225.09 4.73

efveJkeU Deveglheeokeâ keâpex 9.70 0.20 8.59 0.19

SketâCe keâpex 4999.61 4756.80
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meve 2015-16 ¢ee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le yeBkeâebÛÙee Deveglheeoerle keâpee&le ue#eCeerÙe Jee{

veeWoueer iesueer nesleer. veesšyeboerÛÙee heeÕe&YetceerJej meve 2016-17 Ùee Je<ee&le osKeerue

yeBkeâebÛÙee Deveglheeoerle keâpeeËÛÙee ØeceeCeele Jee{ Peeueer. Deeblejje<š^erÙe heleceeheve

mebmLee ``mš@[[& Je hetDej’’ ÛÙee DenJeeueevegmeej Ûeueve legšJe[ŸeecegUs veesšyeboerÛÙee

keâeUele Deveskeâ GÅeesieOebÅeeJej Je efJeMes<eleŠ mebhetCe&heCes jesKeerves ÛeeueCeeNÙee OebÅeeJej

efJehejerle heefjCeece Peeuee Je lemesÛe GÅeespekeâebÛÙee ÙesCeeNÙee jkeâcesÛÙee Lekeâyeekeâerle

osKeerue Jee{ Peeueer. ÙeeÛesÛe heÙee&Jemeve yeBkeâebÛÙee keâpee&Ûeer Lekeâyeekeâer Jee{CÙeele

Peeues. ÙeeefMeJeeÙe veesšyeboerÛÙee keâeUele yeBkeâebÛes Jemegueer efJeYeeieele keâeÙe&jle Demeuesues

keâce&Ûeejer jeskeâ[ JÙeJemLeeheveele iegbleuÙeecegUs lÙeeÛeener heefjCeece yeBkeâebÛÙee keâpeeËÛÙee

JemegueerJej Peeuee. DeMee DeeJneveelcekeâ heefjefmLeleerle osKeerue DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛes {esyeU

Deveglheeefole keâpee&Ûes ØeceeCe meve 2016-17 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le 4.73 Je¤ve

4.69 Flekesâ keâceer Peeues. yeBkesâves Jemegueermee"er ÙeespeuesuÙee efJeefJeOe ØekeâejÛÙee

Ùeespevee Je lÙeeÛeer kesâuesueer heefjCeecekeâejkeâ DebceueyepeeJeCeer ÙeecegUs yeBkesâÛes

Deveglheeefole keâpee&Ûes ØeceeCe keâceer Peeues. yeBkesâves leeUsyebo mJeÛÚ keâjCÙeeÛÙee

Â°erkeâesveeletve 17.84 keâesšer ®heÙeebÛeer keâpex DenJeeue Je<ee&le efveuexefKele kesâueer

Deensle. Ùee heeÕe&YetceerJej yeBkesâÛeer efveJJeU Deveglheeefole keâpex ceeieerue Je<ee&ÛÙee 0.19

ÛÙee leguelesle meve 2016-17 DeKesjerme 0.20 jenerueer.

ieleJe<eeaÛÙee 2680.38 keâesšeRÛÙee leguevesle meve 2016-17 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le

yeBkesâÛeer iegbleJeCetkeâ 11.83 Jee{tve Je<ee&DeKesjerme 2997.55 keâesšer Peeueer.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee efvekeâ<eevegmeej yeBkesâves jesKelee, Deeblej-yeBkeâ

iegbleJeCetkeâerÛes ØeceeCe lemesÛe Je iegbleJeCetkeâerÛes ØeceeCe osKeerue ÙeesiÙe

les jeKeues Deens. veesšyeboerÛÙee keâeUele, 26.11.2016 heemetve meg¤ nesCeeNÙee

hebOejJe[Ÿeekeâefjlee efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee efvekeâ<eevegmeej yeBkesâves 100 jesKelesÛes ØeceeCe

osKeerue ÙeesiÙe lejuelee JÙeJemLeeheveeÛÙee DeeOeejs ÙeMemJeerjerlÙee jeKeues.

meve 2016-17 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le mejkeâejer jesKÙeebJejerue hejleeJee ieleJe<eeaÛÙee

7.46 Je¤ve 6.69 Flekeâe Iemejuee. Ùee hejleeJÙeeÛee oj veesJnWyej 2016

ceOÙes 6.11 Flekeâe neslee hejbleg efjPeJn& yeBkesâÛÙee Devehesef#ele OeesjCe yeoueecegUs

meoj hejleeJÙeeÛee oj HesâyeÇgJeejer 2017 ceOÙes GbÛeeJeuee. mejkeâejer jesKÙeebJejerue

hejleeJÙeeÛÙee Ùee yeoueebÛee ÙeesiÙe lees HeâeÙeoe G"Jeerle yeBkesâves DenJeeue Je<ee&le

%

%

%

%

%

%

% %

%

iegbleJeCetkeâ

�

�

:

SLR Non SLR

�

�

�

�

� �

�

15.46 keâesšeRÛee YejerJe veHeâe efceUefJeuee. iegbleJeCetkeâerJejerue hejleeJÙeeleerue meelelÙe

Je oerIe&keâeueerve cegoleerÛÙee iegbleJeCegkeâerÛes cenòJe ue#eele Iesle DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves

iegbleJeCegkeâerÛÙee heesš&HeâesefueDeesÛeer ÙeesiÙe leer yeebOeCeer kesâuÙeecegUs 31.03.2017

jespeer yeBkesâÛÙee iegbleJeCegkeâerÛÙee yeepeejcetuÙeele 144 keâesšeRÛeer Je=Ooer Peeueer Deens.

efjPeJn& yeBkesâves efouesuÙee efJeosMe efJeefveceÙe JÙeJenejeÛÙee hejJeeveieer Debleie&le

19.07.2010 heemetve Deeheueer yeBkeâ DeefOeke=âle [eruej cnCetve keâeÙe&jle Demetve

meOÙee yeBkesâÛes `De’ ßesCeerÛes keWâõ cegKÙe keâeÙee&ueÙeele lej `ye’ ßesCeerÛeer keWâõs Deveg›eâces

veewhee[e-"eCes, DebOesjer, veeefMekeâ Je hegCes ÙesLes keâeÙe&jle Deensle. DenJeeue Je<ee&le

yeBkesâÛÙee Deeblejje<š^erÙe JÙeJemeeÙe efJeYeeieeves 2435.63 keâesšerÛee JÙeJenej

keâjerle 7.64 keâesšeRÛee veHeâe efceUefJeuee. yeBkesâÛee ieleJe<eeaÛee JÙeJenej Je veHeâe

Deveg›eâces 1749.30 keâesšer Je 5.85 keâesšer Flekeâe neslee. DenJeeue Je<ee&le

yeBkesâÛÙee SketâCe JÙeJenejele 39 Je=Ooer Peeueer. ÙeeÛeyejesyej DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves

DenJeeue Je<ee&le 1911.27 keâesšeRÛee Deeblej-yeBkeâ JÙeJenej osKeerue kesâuee.

yeBkesâÛÙee `De` ßesCeerÛÙee keWâõeceOetve Deeblej-yeBkeâ JÙeJenej Je DeeÙeele-efveÙee&le JÙeJenej

lemesÛe `ye’ ßesCeerÛÙee keWâõeceOetve Heâkeäle DeeÙeele-efveÙee&le JÙeJenej kesâues peeleele.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesâÛÙee `keâ’ ßesCeerÛÙee SketâCe mebKÙesle Jee{ Peeueer Demetve `keâ’

ßesCeerÛeer meOÙee 51 keWâõs keâeÙe&jle Deensle. meOÙee yeBkeâ Decesefjkeâve [e@uej, Ùegjes,

heeGb[, pe@heveerpe Ùesve, Dee@mš^sefueÙeve [e@uej, efmebieehetj [e@uej, kesâvesef[Ùeve [e@uej Je

efmJeme HeBÇâkeâ DeMee Dee" Ûeueveele JÙeJenej keâjerle Deens. mebhetCe& peieYejeleerue 301

hes#ee peemle yeBkeâebMeer DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ mebyebOe ØemLeeefhele kesâues Deensle.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le yeBkesâves DeeÙeele heleØele, yeeÙeme& ›esâ[erš, hejkeâerÙe Ûeueveele keâpe& Je

efveÙee&le hegjJe"e DeMee Deveskeâ megefJeOee «eenkeâebvee GheueyOe keâ¤ve efouÙee Deensle.

vegkeâleerÛe DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves De@keämeerme yeBkesâÛÙee menkeâeÙee&ves «eenkeâebvee hejkeâerÙe

Ûeueveeleerue Øeerhes[ keâe[& mesJee osKeerue GheueyOe keâ®ve efoueer Deens. lÙeeÛeyejesyej

Ûeueve nmleeblejCeemee"er Jesmšve& ÙegefveÙeve ceveer š^evmHeâj DeeefCe ceeefve«eece Ùee mesJee

osKeerue yeBkeâ hegjJeerle Deens.

«eenkeâebÛÙee iejpeebÛÙee keâ#ee ue#eele IesTve Deeheueer yeBkeâ FvMegjbme, cÙegÛÙegDeue Hebâ[

iegbleJeCetkeâ, Demeyee Je ef[ce@š Deeoer mesJee hegjJeerle Deens.

hejosMeer ÛeueveJÙeJenej

Flej JÙeJemeeÙe

%

:

:
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IRDA

:

:

ÛÙee yeoueuesuÙee efveÙeceebÛee ueeYe IesTve DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves DenJeeue Je<ee&le

YeejleerÙe peerJeve yeercee efveiece, vÙet Fbef[Ùee De@MegDejvme kebâheveer efueefcešs[,

DeeÙe.meer.DeeÙe.meer.DeeÙe. ueescyee[& lemesÛe jsueeriesSj nsuLe FvMegjvme kebâheveer

ÙeebÛÙeeMeer keâjej kesâues. lemesÛe DeeheuÙee yeBkesâme DenJeeue Je<ee&le mesyeerkeâ[tve

ef[hee@efPešjer heeefš&efmehebš ÛÙee meboYee&leerue keâeÙecemJe®heer hejJeevee osKeerue ØeeHle

Peeuee. ÙeeÛeyejesyej yeBkesâme mesyeerkeâ[tve Demeyee meboYee&leerue hejJeevee osKeerue ØeeHle

PeeuÙeecegUs yeBkesâÛÙee «eenkeâebvee veJeerve MesDej FMet mee"er Depe& keâjleevee Ùee mesJesÛee

ueeYe Ieslee Ùesle Deens.

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves Flej GlhevveeÛee Œeesle Jee{Jeerle «eenkeâebvee mesJee hegjefJeCÙeeÛÙee

Âef°keâesveeletve efme[keâesÛÙee IejefJe›eâer ØekeâuheeÛes JÙeJemLeeheve osKeerue DenJeeue Je<ee&le

kesâues. YeefJe<Ùeele osKeerue yeBkeâ DeMee ØekeâejÛÙee Øekeâuhe JÙeJemLeeheve neleeUCeerÛee ceeie&

DeJeuebyele JeešÛeeue keâjsue.

peesKeerce ner yeBefkebâie JÙeJemeeÙeeÛes DeefJeYeepÙe Debie Demetve JÙeJemeeÙeeÛeer Jee{ Je

efmLejlee Ùeekeâjerlee peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve yeBkesâmee"er cenòJeeÛes "jles. yeBefkebâie

JÙeJemeeÙeele ØeecegKÙeeves ›esâ[erš efjmkeâ, ceekexâš efjkeäme Je Dee@hejsMeveue efjmkeâ Ùee

peesKeerceebvee meeceesjs peeJes ueeieles. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves DenJeeue Je<ee&le efJeefJeOe ØekeâejÛÙee

peesKeercee DebleYeg&le Demeuesues JÙeehekeâ peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve OeesjCe leÙeej kesâues Demetve

lÙeekeâefjlee megØeceeCeerle Ùeespevee Je efveÙeceeJeueer osKeerue keâeÙee&efvJele kesâueer Deens.

yeBkesâÛee JÙeJemeeÙe ue#eele IesTve yeBkesâÛes mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve

OeesjCeeÛee JesUesJesUer Dee{eJee Iesles.

yeBkesâÛÙee ceeveJe mebmeeOeve efJekeâemeeÛes ØecegKe Gefö° keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛÙee keâeceeleerue Øeieleer

meelelÙeeves GbÛeeJeCÙeeÛes Demeles. ns Gefö° iee"leevee keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee keâewMeuÙe, #ecelee,

ceeefnleer Je leb$e%eeve DeMee efJeefJeOe ØekeâejÛÙee ØeefMe#eCeeÛeer iejpe Demeles. Ùee meboYee&le

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛÙee SketâCe #ecelesle efJekeâeme keâjCÙeeÛÙee Â°erves DenJeeue

Je<ee&le efJeefJeOe ØekeâejÛÙee ØeefMe#eCe Je keâeÙe&MeeUebÛes DeeÙeespeve kesâues. ÙeeceOÙes Debleie&le

ØeefMe#eCe lemesÛe veeceebefkeâle mebmLeebveer DeeÙeesefpele kesâuesues ØeefMe#eCes, F-ueefve&ie Je

mšB[[& Dee@hejsšeRie Øeesmeerpej Ùee yeeyeeRÛee meceeJesMe neslee.

yeBkesâÛes mJeleŠÛes DeÅeÙeeJele ØeefMe#eCe keWâõ efoveoÙeeU YeJeve "eCes ÙesLes keâeÙe&jle Demetve

peesKeerce JÙeJemLeeheve

ceeveJe mebmeeOeve

yeBkesâÛÙee keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee Ùee keWâõele Debleie&le ØeefMe#eCe efoues peeles. lÙeeÛeyejesyej Deeheueer

yeBkeâ keâce&ÛeeNÙeebvee

FlÙeeoer veeceebefkeâle ØeefMe#eCe mebmLeebveer DeeÙeesefpele kesâuesuÙee

ØeefMe#eCe efMeefyejebme osKeerue hee"Jele Demeles. DenJeeue Je<ee&le DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves

keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛes %eeve efJekeâefmele keâjCÙeekeâefjlee Dee@veueeF&ve cee@[Ÿetue Ûeeuet kesâues Deens.

DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves keâce&ÛeeNÙeebmee"er lÙeebÛÙee keâueeiegCeebvee JeeJe osCÙeeÛÙee GösMeeletve

peevesJeejer 2017 ceOÙes keâce&Ûeejer cesUeJee DeeÙeesefpele kesâuee neslee. keâce&ÛeeNÙeebkeâ[tve

meoj cesUeJÙeeme YejIeesme Øeeflemeeo efceUeuee. mebIeyeebOeCeerÛÙee GösMeeletve YeefJe<Ùeele

osKeerue yeBkeâ DeMee ØekeâejÛÙee keâce&Ûeejer cesUeJÙeebÛes DeeÙeespeve keâjsue.

yeBefkebâie #es$eeleerue meOÙeeÛeer mheOee& Je DeeJneves ue#eele Ieslee «eenkeâebvee DeÅeÙeeJele

leb$e%eeveeÛee DeefOekeâeefOekeâ Jeehej keâjle JewefJeOÙehetCe& Je veeefJevÙehetCe& ef[efpešue mesJee

hegjJeCes ner keâeUeÛeer iejpe yeveueer Deens. meOÙee Deeheueer yeBkeâ «eenkeâebvee Fbšjvesš

yeBefkebâie, Sme.Sce.Sme.yeBefkebâie, ceesyeeF&ue yeBefkebâie, efcem[ keâe@ue yeBefkebâie, ÙegefveHeâeF&[

hesceWvš FvšjHesâme (ÙegheerDeeÙe), Yeejle efyeue hesceWvš efmemšerce (yeeryeerheerSme),

ÙegSmeSme[er ( ) Deeoer mesJee hegjJeerle Deens.

leb$e%eeveeÛee Jeehej keâjerle ef[peeršue mesJee hegjJeCÙeeceeieerue yeBkesâÛee GösMe

JÙeJemeeÙeeleerue veJeerve mebOeerÛee MeesOe IesCÙeeyejesyejÛe KeÛe& efveÙeespeveeÛee osKeerue

Deens. YeefJe<Ùeele osKeerue yeBkeâ ÙeeÛe efoMesves Je ieleerves DeeOegefvekeâ leb$e%eeveeÛee Jeehej

keâjerle DeeheuÙee «eenkeâebvee mesJee hegjJeCÙeeJej Yej osF&ue.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves jeyeJeuesuÙee leb$e%eeveeJej DeeOeeefjle Ghe›eâceebÛeer

JewefMe°Ÿes KeeueerueØeceeCes Deensle.

1. DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves efJevee jeskeâ[ JÙeJenejekeâjerlee ``š^BPe@he’’ veeJeeÛes veJeerve

De@efHuekesâMeve efJekeâefmele kesâues. DeMee ØekeâejÛes ÙegheerDeeÙe De@efHuekesâMeve efJekeâefmele

keâjCeejer Deeheueer yeBkeâ menkeâej #es$eeleerue SkeâcesJe yeBkeâ Deens.

2. Yeejle efyeue hesceWvš efmemšerce ÛÙee heeÙeueš Øeespeskeäš ceOÙes Lesš JÙeJenej

keâjCÙeele Deeheueer yeBkeâ meJe&ØeLece "jueer.

3. Yeejle mejkeâejves efJekeâefmele kesâuesues ``Yeerce’’ De@efHuekesâMeve, ÙegheerDeeÙe ceeHe&âle

DeeheuÙee «eenkeâebÛÙee mesJesmee"er GheueyOe keâ®ve osCeejer Deeheueer yeBkeâ menkeâej

#es$eeleerue SkeâcesJe yeBkeâ Deens.

DeeOegefvekeâ leb$e%eeve

NIBM, NISM, IIBF, CAB-RBI, FEDAI, CCSRE,

NAFCUB, CCIL

:

*99#
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veHeâe

ueeYeebMe

veHeâe efJeYeeieCeer 2016-17

hegbpeer heÙee&Hlelee

keâpe& hegjJe"Ùeele Peeuesueer cees"Ùee ØeceeCeeleerue Ieš, veesšyeboercegUs meesmeeJee ueeieuesuee

Deefleefjkeäle KeÛe&, jeskeâ[ šbÛeeF&cegUs keâpe&oejebÛÙee GÅeesieebJej Peeuesuee efJehejerle

heefjCeece Je JÙeJemeeÙe Je=Ooerkeâefjlee jeKeerJe DemeuesuÙee keâce&ÛeeNÙeebÛee jeskeâ[

JÙeJemLeeheveele KeÛeea he[uesuee JesU FlÙeeoer keâejCeebcegUs yeBkeâebÛÙee veHeâe #ecelesJej meve

2016-17 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le Deefve° heefjCeece Peeuee. Ùee DeeJneveelcekeâ

keâeueKeb[ele osKeerue DeeheuÙee yeBkesâÛÙee {esyeU veheäÙeele 19 Ûeer Je=Ooer Peeueer. lemesÛe

yeBkesâÛee efveJJeU veHeâe 100 keâesšeRÛee šHhee meueie eflemeNÙeeboe heej keâjle meve

2016-17 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le 102.10 keâesšer Flekeâe veeWouee iesuee.

Deeheueer yeBkeâ ueeYeebMe Jeešhe keâjleevee YeeieOeejkeâebÛes efnle meeOeCÙeeyejesyejÛe yeBkesâÛes

Yeeb[Jeue Jee{efJeCÙeeÛee meceleesue jeKele, iesueer Deveskeâ Je<e& Yeeie Oeejkeâebvee 15

ueeYeebMe JeešheeÛes OeesjCe jeyeJele Deeueer Deens. yeBkesâÛeer DeeefLe&keâ Øeieleer Je ueeYeebMe

JeešheeÛes yeBkesâÛes OeesjCe Ùee DeeOeejs mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U YeeieOeejkeâebvee meve 2016-17

Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&keâefjlee 15 ueeYeebMeeÛeer efMeHeâejme keâjerle Deens.

meYeemeoebvee jeKeerJe efveOeer DeeefCe Flej iebieepeUer ÙeebÛes melÙe Je ÙeesiÙe ceguÙeebkeâve

mecepeeJes cnCetve Ùee Je<eeaÛeer veHeâe efJeYeeieCeer ÙeeÛe Je<eeaÛÙee leeUsyeboele DebleYet&le kesâueer

Demetve lÙeeme meYeemeoebÛeer cebpegjer Dehesef#ele Deens.

yeBkesâÛÙee hegbpeer heÙee&Hlelesle ceeieerue Je<eeaÛÙee 13.34 ÛÙee leguevesle meve 2016-17

Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le Jee{ nesTve efoveebkeâ 31.03.2017 jespeer yeBkesâÛeer hegbpeer

heÙee&Hlelee 13.82 jeefnueer. yeBkesâÛes šerÙej- Yeeb[JeueeÛes SketâCe Yeeb[JeueeMeer

%

%

%

%

%

�

�

:

:

:

:

I

ØeceeCe 78 Demetve les yeBkesâÛÙee me#ece Yeeb[Jeueer heeÙeeÛes Åeeslekeâ Deens. lÙeecegUs

YeefJe<Ùeele efjPeJn& yeBkesâves menkeâejer yeBkeâebvee yemesue- efkebâJee yemesue- Ûes efvekeâ<e

ueeJeues lejer Deeheueer yeBkeâ lÙeemee"er hetCe&heCes meppe Deens.

meve 2016-17 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves Yeeb[Jeue Je=Ooermee"er 45

keâesšeRÛÙee oerIe&keâeueerve cegole "sJeer GYÙee keâjerle Deeheuee Yeeb[Jeueer heeÙee DeefOekeâÛe

Yekeäkeâce kesâuee Deens.

meve 2016-17 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves 12 veJeerve MeeKee meg® kesâuÙee.

DeMee jerleerves yeBkeWâÛÙee SketâCe MeeKeebÛeer mebKÙee 127 Jej heesnesÛeueer Deens. meve

2017-18 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&le yeBkeâ 11 veJeerve MeeKee meg® keâjCeej Deens. lÙeecegUs

efoveebkeâ 31.03.2018 jespeer yeBkesâÛÙee 138 MeeKee keâeÙe&jle Demeleerue. me#ece

Yeeb[Jeueer heeÙeeÛÙee DeeOeejeJejÛe yeBkesâme Deeheuee MeeKee efJemleej keâjCes megueYe nesle

Deens. meWš^ue jefpemš^ej, efouueer ÙeebÛÙee heesšefveÙece og®mleerme efceUeuesuÙee

ceevÙelescegUs yeBkesâÛes keâeÙe&#es$e ceOÙe ØeosMeelener efJemleejues Demetve ueJekeâjÛe Fbotj ÙesLes

MeeKee GIe[CÙeeÛee yeBkesâÛee ceeveme Deens.

DeeefLe&keâ JÙeJenejeleerue heejoMe&keâlee Je meYeemeoebÛes efnle peheCes ns JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ

DevegMeemeveeÛes iegCeOece& Deensle. YeeieOeejkeâebÛÙee Je «eenkeâebÛÙee efnleeÛeer peheCetkeâ Je

lÙeebÛÙee iegbleJeCetkeâerÛeer cetuÙeJe=Ooer nesCÙeekeâefjlee yeBkeâ megefJeefnle Ùeespevee jeyeJeerle

Deeueer Demetve YeefJe<Ùeele osKeerue ÙeeÛe lelJeebÛee hee"hegjeJee keâjCÙeele ÙesF&ue.

efoveebkeâ 31.03.2017 jespeer yeBkesâÛeer meomÙe mebKÙee 53282 Deens.

meve 2013-14 ceOÙes DeeheuÙee yeBkesâves JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâ cnCetve ces.ieesKeues

DeeefCe mee"s, Ûeeš&[& DekeâeTvšCšmed ÙeebÛeer efveÙegkeäleer kesâueer nesleer. iesueer 4 Je<ex

yeBkesâÛÙee keâeÙe&ØeCeeueerle megOeejCee keâjCÙeekeâefjlee lÙeebveer efouesuÙee ÙeesieoeveeÛeer ns

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U veeWo Iesle Deens.

%

�

MeeKee efJemleej

JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ DevegMeemeve

meomÙe mebKÙee

uesKeehejer#ekeâebÛeer vesceCetkeâ

II III

:

:

:

:

leheMeerue 2016 - 17 2015 - 16

keâj Je lejlegoeRhetJeeaÛee veHeâe 169.18 142.22

keâj Je lejlegoeRveblejÛee veHeâe 102.10 100.34

( keâesšeRceOÙes)�
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meve 2017-18 Ùee DeeefLe&keâ Je<ee&keâefjlee JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâ cnCetve ces.peesMeer

DeeefCe keâjboerkeâj, Ûeeš&[& DekeâeTvšCšmed ÙeebÛeer efveÙegkeäleer keâjCÙeeyeeyele mebÛeeuekeâ

ceb[U efMeHeâejme keâjerle Deens. JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeehejer#ekeâ cnCetve keâece keâjCÙeeme

ces.peesMeer DeeefCe keâjboerkeâj Ùeebveer mebceleer oMe&efJeueer Deens.

meeceeefpekeâ GòejoeefÙelJe mJeerkeâejle Deeheueer yeBkeâ ojJe<eea veheäÙeeleerue keâener efnmmee

meeceeefpekeâ mebmLeebvee Devegoeve ®heeves osles. lÙeeÛeØeceeCes yeBkeâ heÙee&JejCe mebyebOeeleerue

keâener meeceeefpekeâ hewuegbMeer osKeerue mebueive Deens. DeeefLe&keâ Je<e& 2016-17 ceOÙes

yeBkesâves 13 mebmLeebvee SketâCe 44 ueeKe Devegoeve ®heeves efJelejerle kesâues.

DenJeeue Je<ee&le efveOeve heeJeuesues yeBkesâÛes meYeemeo, Keelesoej, keâce&Ûeejer Je efnleefÛeblekeâ

Ùeebvee efJeveceÇ ßeOoebpeueer.

yeBkesâJej oeKeefJeuesuÙee efJeÕeemeeØeleer Je yeBkesâÛÙee meJeeËieerCe Øeieleerme meowJe hee"eRyee

osCeeNÙee YeeieOeejkeâebÛee ceer $e+Ceer Deens. yeBkesâÛÙee Øeieleer ceOÙes meelelÙeeves menkeâeÙe&

keâjCeeNÙee KeelesoejebØeleer ceer ke=âle%elee JÙekeäle keâjlees.

YeejleerÙe efjPeJn& yeBkeâ, keWâõerÙe menkeâej Keeles-efouueer Je ve@Meveue hescesvš keâe@heexjsMeve

Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee ÙeebÛÙee JesUesJesUer efceUCeeNÙee ceeie&oMe&veeyeöue ns mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U ke=âle%e

Deens. yeBkesâÛes Debleie&le uesKeeheefj#ekeâ, JewOeeefvekeâ uesKeeheefj#ekeâ Je keâeÙeosMeerj

meuueeieej ÙeebÛÙee ceeie&oMe&veeÛee yeBkesâme melele HeâeÙeoe nesle Deeuee Deens. Deecner

lÙeebÛes DelÙeble DeeYeejer Deenesle.

yeBkesâuee meelelÙeeves Øeieleer heLeeJej De«esmej "sJeCÙeemee"er mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee

meYeemeoebveer efouesuÙee ceeie&oMe&veeÛee Je yengcetuÙe ÙeesieoeveeÛee ceer ke=âle%eleehetJe&keâ

GuuesKe keâjlees.

yeBkesâuee meelelÙeeves Øeieleer heLeeJej "sJeCÙeeme yeBkesâÛÙee meJe& keâce&ÛeejerJe=boeÛes ueeYele

Demeuesues Ùeesieoeve DeeJneveelcekeâ heefjefmLeleerle cenòJeeÛes "jles. yeBkesâÛÙee Øeieleermee"er

meeceeefpekeâ peyeeyeoejer

ßeOoebpeueer

$e+=CeefveoxMe

�

:

:

:

melele keâeÙe&jle DemeCeeNÙee keâce&Ûeejer Jeiee&Ûes mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves ceer

ceveŠhetJe&keâ DeefYevebove keâjlees.

Deeheuee,

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛÙee Jeleerves,

DeOÙe#e

efo. 02.05.2017

meer. veboieesheeue cesveve

sd/-
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017st

E X P E N D I T U R E  / KeÛe&

(1) Interest on Deposits / 62739.50 58717.07

(2)

(3) Salaries and Allowances / 7908.86 7922.85

(4)

(5) Outsourcing

(6) Honorarium to Directors / 13.83 15.27

(7) Rent, Rates, Taxes, Insurance and Electricity 4195.39 3625.02

(8) Legal and Professional Charges / 213.77 199.80

(9) Postage, Telegrams and Telephone Charges 542.83 501.69

(10) Travelling and Conveyance / 220.52 208.29

(11) Audit Fees / 209.24 194.16

(12) Repairs and Maintenance / 555.96 534.48

(13) Depreciation and Amortisation on Fixed Assets 1397.21 1510.16

(14) Amortisation of Premium on Securities 453.69 283.41

(15) Printing and Stationery / 300.21 274.83

(16) Advertisement and Promotion / 578.09 818.50

(17) Loss on Sale of Assets / - 69.60

(19) Bank Charges / 86.64 49.30

(20) Clearing & Encoding Charges / 51.26

(21) Security Charges / 487.82 406.97

(22) Other Expenses / 1970.72 1474.02

(23) Bad debts Written Off / 1784.16 2614.10

(24) Premium on G-Sec Maturity / 112.31 -

"sJeeRJejerue JÙeepe

Interest on Borrowings / 1783.24 1788.83

Contractual Expenses / 340.31 170.42

Expenses / 220.97 202.63

/

/

/

/

(18) Loss on Sale to ARC / - 75.03

44.08

keâpee&Jejerue JÙeepe

heieej DeeefCe Yeòes

kebâ$eešer KeÛe&

DeeTš meesefmeËie KeÛe&

mebÛeeuekeâebÛes ceeveOeve

Yee[s, keâj, efJecee Je Jeerpe

keâeÙeoe Je JÙeeJemeeefÙekeâ le%eebÛes Megukeâ

šheeue, leej Je šsefueHeâesve KeÛe&

ØeJeeme KeÛe&

efnMesye leheemeCeer Megukeâ

og®mleer Je osKeYeeue

ceeueceòesJejerue Iemeeje

leejCe he$eebJejerue DeefOecetuÙeemee"er lejleto

ÚheeF& Je uesKeve meeceg«eer KeÛe&

peeefnjele KeÛe&

ceeueceòee efJe›eâerleerue leesše

S.Deej.meer.uee kesâuesuÙee efJe›eâerleerue leesše

yeBkeâ Ûeepexme

efkeäueDejeRie DeeefCe Svekeâes[eRie Ûeepexme

megj#ee JÙeJemLee KeÛe&

Flej KeÛe&

efveuexefKele yeg[erle keâpe&

peer-meskeâ ce@ÛÙegefjšerJejerue DeefOecetuÙe

Balance c/f............ 86166.53 81700.51heg{erue heeveeJej............

Year ended
31 March 2016

Year ended
31 March 2017
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31 ceeÛe& 2017 DeKesj mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûes veHeâe-leesše he$ekeâ
( in Lacs)�

(1) Interest on Advances / 58105.46 55135.42

(2) Interest on Investment / 33807.87 31199.24

(3) Discount on G-Sec Maturity / - 122.28

(4) Dividend on Shares / 2.82 2.82

(5) Commission, Exchange and Brokerage / 1606.85 1155.44

(6) Rent on Safe Deposit Lockers / 296.34 268.10

(7) Income from Sale of Securities / 1546.47 1601.32

(8) Income from Mutual Fund / 1950.20 628.52

(9) Other Income / 3007.17 2467.71

(10) Foreign Currencies Fluctuation Gain / Loss  / 526.72 410.98

(11) Written off Bad Debts Recovered / 102.52 29.28

(12) BDDR Written Back / 1784.16 2614.10

(13) Income from Data Centre Sharing / 263.67 274.54

(14) Income from Sale of Software / 12.50 -

(15) IT Consultancy Fees / 11.13 13.54

(16) Profit on Sale of Asset / 60.25 -

efouesuÙee keâpee&Jejerue JÙeepe

iegbleJeCegkeâerJejerue JÙeepe

peer-meskeâd ce@ÛÙegefjšer Jejerue meJeuele

MesDeme&Jejerue ueeYeebMe

JešCeeJeU Je ngb[CeeJeU

megj#ee KeCe Yee[s

jesKÙeebÛÙee Guee{eueerJejerue Glhevve

cÙegÛegDeue Hebâ[Jejerue Glhevve

Flej Glhevve

hejkeâerÙe ÛeueveeÛÙee Ûe{-Gleejeleerue veHeâe / leesše

efveuexefKele yeg[erle keâpee&leerue Jemegueer

yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpe& efveOeerleerue hejleeJee

[eše meWšj MesDeefjbie Glhevve

mee@heäšJesDej efJe›eâerJejerue Glhevve

DeeÙe šer keâvmuešvmeer Heâer

ceeueceòee efJe›eâerleerue veHeâe

Balance c/f............ ............ 103084.13 95923.29heg{erue heeveeJej

Year ended
31 March 2016

Year ended
31 March 2017I N C O M E / pecee
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Shri. C. N. Menon
Chairman

Shri. P. D. Thakur
Vice-chairman

- Directors -

Shri. V. A. Vaishampayan, Shri. R. K. Agarwal, Shri. R. K. Kanani, Shri. M. D. Khutade,

Shri. N. D. Mandge, Shri. V. M. Patki, Miss K. K. Railkar, Shri. D. Y. Sule.

sd/- sd/-
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PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017st

E X P E N D I T U R E  / KeÛe&

Balance Brought Forward / 86166.53 81700.51

PROFIT BEFORE TAX / 15415.67 13065.82

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR CARRIED DOWN /

Basic and Diluted Earning per Shares (EPS) / 43.16 45.58

ceeieerue heeveeJe®ve

keâj hetJe& veHeâe

efveJJeU veHeâe

ØelÙeskeâ meceYeeieeJejerue yesefmekeâ DeeefCe [eÙeuÙegšs[ efceUkeâle

(25) PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES /

TOTAL / 103084.13 95923.29

lejlegoer Je mebYeeJÙe osCeer

SketâCe

i)   Amount Provided for Bad and Doubtful Debts / 1165.00 900.00

ii)  Provision for Impairment of SR / 96.85 -

iii)  Provision for Restructured Advance / 187.08 82.96

iv)  Contingent provision against Std. assets / 53.00 174.00

(26)

Income Tax / 4932.00 3296.00

Short / Excess provision of last year / 380.31 16.39

Deferred Tax / (106.88) (280.91)

10210.24 10034.34

yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpee&Ûeer lejleto

megj#ee heeJeleerÛÙee keâcepeesjerÛeer lejleto

hegvej&efÛele keâpee&Ûeer lejleto

Glheeokeâ efpeboieermee"er mebYeeJÙe lejleto

DeeÙekeâj

ceeieerue Je<ee&Ûeer keâceer / DeefOekeâ lejleto

ef[Heâ[& š@keämed

�

�

Year ended
31 March 2016

Year ended
31 March 2017



For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Shri. S. P. Sathe

Managing Director &

Chief Executive Officer

As per our report of even date annexed

Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 103264W)

For GOKHALE & SATHE

CA Rahul P. Joglekar
Partner
Mem. No. 129389
Date : 11.04.2017

sd/-

sd/-
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31 ceeÛe& 2017 DeKesj mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûes veHeâe-leesše he$ekeâ

Balance Brought Forward / 103084.13 95923.29

TOTAL / 103084.13 95923.29

ceeieerue heeveeJe®ve

SketâCe

I N C O M E / pecee Year ended
31 March 2016

Year ended
31 March 2017

( in Lacs)�
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PROFIT AND LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017st

P A R T I C U L A R S / leheMeerue

Appropriations subject to AGM approval /

10210.52 10034.30

NET PROFIT CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET/

TOTAL / 10210.79 10034.85

Charitable Fund / 87.61 44.05

Co-operative Education Fund / 87.61 44.05

Contingency Reserve / 876.10 440.49

Special Reserve (u/s 36(1) (viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961) / 425.00 332.00

0.27 0.55

Jeeef<e&keâ meJe&meeOeejCe meYesÛeer cebpegjer DeOeerve

leeUsyeboele Jeie& kesâuesuee veHeâe

SketâCe

Statutory Reserve Fund / 2190.20 1101.21

General Reserve / 1944.00 4.00

Investment Fluctuation Reserve / 500.00 -

Proposed Dividend to Shareholders / 1800.00 1650.00

Members Welfare Fund / 10.00 10.00

Ex-Gratia to Employees / 840.00 778.50

Bad & Doubtful Debts Fund / 1450.00 5630.00

1961- 36 (1)(viii) )

JewOeeefvekeâ jeKeerJe efveOeer

meJe&meeOeejCe efveOeer

iegbleJeCetkeâ Ûe{-Gleej efveOeer

YeeieOeejkeâebme ueeYeebMe

meYeemeo keâuÙeeCe efveOeer

keâce&Ûeejer meeveg«en efveOeer

yegef[le Je mebMeefÙele efveOeer

efJeMes<e efveOeer (DeeÙekeâj keâeÙeoe, keâuece DevJeÙes

Oece&oeÙe efveOeer

menkeâejer efMe#eCe efveOeer

mebYeeJÙe osCeer lejleto

Year ended
31 March 2016

Year ended
31 March 2017

Shri. C. N. Menon
Chairman

Shri. P. D. Thakur
Vice-chairman

- Directors -

Shri. V. A. Vaishampayan, Shri. R. K. Agarwal, Shri. R. K. Kanani, Shri. M. D. Khutade,

Shri. N. D. Mandge, Shri. V. M. Patki, Miss K. K. Railkar, Shri. D. Y. Sule.

sd/- sd/-
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31 ceeÛe& 2017 DeKesj mebheuesuÙee Je<ee&Ûes veHeâe-leesše JeešCeer Keeles

P A R T I C U L A R S / leheMeerue

Profit Brought Forward / 10210.24 10034.34

TOTAL / 10210.79 10034.85

veHeâe

SketâCe

Profit of last year / 0.55 0.51ceeieerue Je<ee&Ûee veHeâe

Year ended
31 March 2016

Year ended
31 March 2017

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Shri. S. P. Sathe

Managing Director &

Chief Executive Officer

As per our report of even date annexed

Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 103264W)

For GOKHALE & SATHE

CA Rahul P. Joglekar
Partner
Mem. No. 129389
Date : 11.04.2017

sd/-

sd/-

( in Lacs)�



(1) 12221.30 11530.62

(2) 75302.52 67887.47

(3) 935142.32 812205.48

(4) 40442.56 33037.37

(5) 15122.53 9233.43

(6) 7214.44 6163.03

(7) 3106.41 1727.58

(8) 82044.29 23892.71

(9) 2929.50 2929.50

(10) 0.27 0.55

60184.74 45207.06

CAPITAL / A

RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES / B

DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS / C

BORROWINGS / D

BILLS FOR COLLECTION BEING BILLS

RECEIVABLE (as per Contra) /

OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE /

INTEREST PAYABLE /

OTHER LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS / E

AMORTISATION RESERVE / F

PROFIT & LOSS / G

GRAND TOTAL / 1173526.14 968607.74

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES / O

Yeeie Yeeb[Jeue

jeKeerJe Je Flej efveOeer

"sJeer Je Flej Keeleer

Iesleuesueer keâpex

Flej osCeer JemegueerÛeer efyeues (ÙesCes yeepetØeceeCes)

Lekeâerle JÙeepe lejleto

osCes JÙeepe

Flej osCeer

De@ceesše&ÙePesMeve efjPeJe&

veHeâe - leesše

SketâCe

mebYeeJÙe osCeer

As on
31 March 2016

As on
31 March 2017CAPITAL & LIABILITIES / Yeeb[Jeue Je osCeer Schedule
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31 MARCH 2017st

Shri. C. N. Menon
Chairman

Shri. P. D. Thakur
Vice-chairman

- Directors -

Shri. V. A. Vaishampayan, Shri. R. K. Agarwal, Shri. R. K. Kanani, Shri. M. D. Khutade,

Shri. N. D. Mandge, Shri. V. M. Patki, Miss K. K. Railkar, Shri. D. Y. Sule.

sd/- sd/-



(1) 7061.01 5046.86

(2) 186567.68 157315.39

(3) 63500.00 11000.00

(4) 299755.03 268037.95

(5) 499961.25 475680.43

(6)

(a)   on Investments, Staff Loan & Others 12827.56 11849.66

(b)   on Advances (considered bad & doubtful 7214.44 6163.03

of recovery) (as per Contra) /

(7) 10.08 13.33

(8) 15122.53 9233.43

(9) 6409.56 6650.85

(10) 2562.98 1052.38

(11) 1498.03 1391.15

(12) 68106.49 12243.78

(13) 2929.50 2929.50

CASH ON HAND /

BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS / H

MONEY AT CALL, SHORT NOTICE &

LAF REVERSE REPO /

INVESTMENTS / I

ADVANCES / J

INTEREST RECEIVABLE / K

BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS /

BILLS RECEIVABLE BEING BILLS FOR

COLLECTION (as per Contra) /

FIXED ASSETS / L

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS/

DEFERRED TAX ASSET /

OTHER ASSETS / M

COST OF ACQUISITION/ N

GRAND TOTAL / 1173526.14 968607.74

jesKe

Flej yeBkeâebceOeerue efMeuuekeâ

ceeieCeer ÙeesiÙe "sJe,
Mee@š veesšerme Je SueSSHeâ efjJnme&d jshees

iegbleJeCetkeâ

efouesueer keâpex

ÙesCes JÙeepe

MeeKee pegUJeCeer

Flej osCeer JemegueerÛeer efyeues (osCes yeepetØeceeCes)

mLeeJej ceeueceòee

Yeeb[Jeueer KeÛe&

ef[Heâ[& š@keäme ÙesCeer

Flej efpeboieer

keâe@mš Dee@Heâ De@efkeäJeefPeMeve

SketâCe

iegbleJeCetkeâ, keâce&Ûeejer keâpex Je Flej

yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpee&Jejerue (osCes yeepetØeceeCes)

(Øeuebefyele)

(efveJJeU)(NET)

As on
31 March 2016

As on
31 March 2017PROPERTY & ASSETS / efpeboieer Je ÙesCeer Schedule
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31 ceeÛe& 2017 Ûee leeUsyebo

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Shri. S. P. Sathe

Managing Director &

Chief Executive Officer

As per our report of even date annexed

Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 103264W)

For GOKHALE & SATHE

CA Rahul P. Joglekar
Partner
Mem. No. 129389
Date : 11.04.2017

sd/-

sd/-

( in Lacs)�



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°

SCHEDULE A - CAPITAL / A -

Authorised Capital /

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital /

Total / 12221.30 11530.62

SCHEDULE B - RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES /

B -

Total / 75302.52 67887.47

heefjefMe° Yeeb[Jeue

DeefOeke=âle Yeeb[Jeue

YejCee Peeuesues Yeeb[Jeue

SketâCe

heefjefMe° jeKeerJe Je Flej efveOeer

SketâCe

10,00,00,000 Shares of 50/- each /

10,00,00,000 50/- 50000.00 50000.00

a) Individual - 18805843 Shares of 50/- each 9402.92 9020.43

18805843 50/-

b) Co-op. Institutions / State Govt. - 0 - Shares of 50/- each - -

- 0 - 50/-

c) Others - 5636749 Shares of 50/- each 2818.38 2510.19

5636749 50/-

i) Statutory Reserve / 31872.54 29650.11

ii) Building Fund / 2400.00 2400.00

iii) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve / 18054.72 16696.43

iv) Contingent Provision Against Standard Assets / 1856.89 1803.90

v) Investment Fluctuation Reserve / 6462.46 5962.46

vi) Members Welfare Fund / 59.45 66.84

vii) General Reserve / 5443.17 3499.12

viii) Special Reserve(u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act,1961)/ 3210.00 2785.00

1961 36(1)(viii) )

ix) Provision for Bad & Doubtful Investments / 44.37 44.35

x) Charitable Fund / 87.61 44.05

xi) Contingency Reserve / 5811.31 4935.21

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Yeeie ØelÙeskeâer Ûes

JewÙeefkeälekeâ Yeeie ØelÙeskeâer Ûes

menkeâejer mebmLee / jepÙe mejkeâej Yeeie ØelÙeskeâer Ûes

Flej Yeeie ØelÙeskeâer Ûes

JewOeeefvekeâ jeKeerJe efveOeer

Fceejle efveOeer

yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpe& efveOeer

Glheeokeâ efpeboieermee"er mebYeeJÙe lejleto

iegbleJeCetkeâ Ûe{-Gleej efveOeer

meYeemeo keâuÙeeCe efveOeer

meJe&meeOeejCe efveOeer

efJeMes<e efveOeer (DeeÙekeâj keâeÙeoe, keâuece DevJeÙes

yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele iegbleJeCegkeâermee"er lejleto

Oecee&oeÙe efveOeer

mebYeeJÙe efveOeer

As on
31 March 2016

As on
31 March 2017

30

( in Lacs)�



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°

31

As on
31 March 2016

As on
31 March 2017

SCHEDULE C - DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS /

C -

I Current Deposits /

Total / 54667.66 41061.83

II Savings Deposits /

Total / 193130.49 148046.35

III Term Deposits /

Total / 657148.97 599281.39

IV Matured Deposits / Total / 30195.20 23815.91

Total / (I)+(II)+(III)+(IV) 935142.32 812205.48

SCHEDULE D - BORROWINGS / D -

Total / 40442.56 33037.37

heefjefMe° "sJeer Je Flej Keeleer

Ûeeuet "sJeer

SketâCe

yeÛele "sJeer

SketâCe

cegole "sJeer

SketâCe

cegolehetCe& cegole "ssJeer SketâCe

SketâCe

heefjefMe° Iesleuesueer keâpex

SketâCe

i) Individuals & Others / 53794.35 40157.10

ii) Other societies / 873.31 904.73

i) Individuals & Others / 185627.67 141859.90

ii) Other societies / 7502.82 6186.45

i) Individuals & Others / 599363.31 544855.62

ii) Other societies / 57785.66 54425.77

i) CBLO Borrowings from CCIL 25941.56 23037.37

(Secured Against G-Sec & T-Bills) /

ii) Long Term (Subordinated) 10000.00 10000.00

Deposits 2013-14 from Public (TIER-II) /

2013-14 (TIER-II)

iii) Long Term (Subordinated) 4501.00 -

Deposits 2016-17 from Public (TIER-II) /

2016-17 (TIER-II)

JewÙeefkeälekeâ "sJeeroej

Flej meesmeeÙešerped

JewÙeefkeälekeâ "sJeeroej

Flej meesmeeÙešerped

JewÙeefkeälekeâ "sJeeroej

Flej meesmeeÙešerped

meeryeerSuedDees (mejkeâejer jesKes Je šer-efyeue ves megjef#ele)

oerIe&keâeueerve (meyee@ef[&vesšs[) cegole "ssJe

oerIe&keâeueerve (meyee@ef[&vesšs[) cegole "ssJe

( in Lacs)�



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°

32

As on
31 March 2016

As on
31 March 2017

SCHEDULE E - (I) OTHER LIABILITIES / E - (I)

Total / 72021.87 13631.24

SCHEDULE E - (II) OTHER PROVISIONS / E - (II)

Total / 10022.42 10261.47

Total / (I)+(II) 82044.29 23892.71

heefjefMe° Flej osCeer

SketâCe

heefjefMe° Flej lejleto

SketâCe

SketâCe

i) Sundry Creditors / 1586.35 1357.45

ii) Statutory Liabilities Payable / 787.88 636.62

iii) Advance Interest received / 56.11 31.94

iv) Payslip Payable / 1686.18 1961.29

v) Draft Payable / 8.03 43.09

vi) Share Suspense / Nominal Membership fee / - 0.15

vii) Loan Clearing Adjustment / Clearing  Adjustment / 85.47 13.76

viii) Dividend Payable / 1894.47 1729.52

ix) Share Collection Account - [ Acquired Banks ] / 1030.29 1040.77

x) Ex-gratia / 849.71 786.56

xi) NFS / IMPS / POS/BBPS/UPI Settlement account / 73.21 99.22

xii) Sundry Liabilities Account (Interest Capitalisation) / 78.02 78.02

xiii) Co-operative Education Fund / 87.61 44.05

xiv) Balance with Correspondents EEFC A/C / 3465.24 1128.80

xv) Security Deliverable Under Reverse Repo / 60333.30 4680.00

i) Provision for Miscellaneous Asset / 4722.36 4722.36

ii) Provision for Leave Bank Account / 63.59 59.12

iii) Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts / 4426.81 4954.26

iv) Provision for Restructured Advances / 701.08 514.00

v) Provision for Fraud under Claims / 11.73 11.73

vi) Provision of Impairment Loss of SRs. 96.85 -

JewÙeefkeälekeâ "sJeeroej efkeâjkeâesU osCeer (meb[^er ›esâ[eršme&)

mš@ÛÙegšjer hesSyeued

DeeieeT Deeuesues JÙeepe

hes mueerhe hesSyeued

[^eheäš hesSyeued

MesDej memheWme / veececee$e meYeemeo Megukeâ

efkeäueDejeRie De@[pesmšceWš

osÙe ueeYeebMe

MesDeme& keâueskeäMeve DekeâeGvš (De@keäJeeÙe[& yeBkeäme)

keâce&Ûeejer meeveg«en efveOeer

Sved.SHeâd.Smed. / DeeÙe.Sce.heer.Sme. / heer.Dees.Sme. / yeer.yeer.heer.Sme./
Ùeg.heer.DeeÙe.mesšueceWš DekeâeGvš

JÙeepeeÛes Yeeb[JeueerkeâjCe

menkeâejer efMe#eCe efveOeer

F F Sheâd meer efMeuuekeâ

efjJnme& jshees Debleie&le osÙe leejCehe$es

Flej ceeueceòesmee"er lejleto

ueerJn yeBkeâ Keeles lejleto

yeg[erle Je mebMeÙeerle keâpeeËÛeer lejleto

hegvej&efÛele keâpeeËÛeer lejleto

HeâmeJeCetkeâerÛÙee oeJÙeebmee"erÛeer lejleto

megj#ee heeJeleerÛeer keâcepeesjerÛeer lejleto

ueesve efkeäueDejeRie De@[pesmšceWš /

( in Lacs)�



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°

33

As on
31 March 2016

As on
31 March 2017

SCHEDULE F-AMORTISATION RESERVE / F-

Total / 2929.50 2929.50

SCHEDULE G - PROFIT & LOSS / G -

Refer to Profit and Loss Appropriation Account and note in Notes

to Account /

SCHEDULE H - BALANCES WITH OTHER BANK /

H -

I Current Deposits /

Total / 51135.96 42347.71

II Fixed Deposits /

Total / 135431.72 114967.68

Total / (I)+(II) 186567.68 157315.39

heefjefMe° De@ceesše&ÙePesMeve efjPeJe&

SketâCe

heefjefMe° veHeâe - leesše

meboYe& : veHeâe-leesše JeešCeer he$ekeâ DeeefCe veesšdme št DekeâeTvšdme

heefjefMe° Flej yeBkeâebceOeerue efMeuuekeâ

Ûeeuet "sssJeer

SketâCe

cegole "sssJeer

SketâCe

SketâCe

i) Navjeevan Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. / 298.76 298.76

ii) Shree Sadguru Jangli Maharaj Sahakari Bank Ltd.  / 2630.74 2630.74

0.27 0.55

i) Balances with Reserve Bank of India/ 37866.98 33217.71

ii) Balances with SBI and Nationalised Banks / 2108.12 3034.52

iii) Balances with State Co-operative Bank / 0.62 0.55

iv) Balances with District Central Co-operative Banks / 0.31 0.27

v) Balances with Other Banks / 6522.45 3967.36

vi) Balances with Banks Abroad / 4637.48 2127.30

i) Fixed Deposit with State/District Central Co-op Banks / 1.00 1.00

ii) Fixed Deposit with SBI and Nationalised Banks / 53478.45 63349.93

iii) Fixed Deposit with Other Banks (Of the above Deposits of 81952.27 51616.75

50123.00 are given as security for overdraft facility

from IDBI & ICICI Bank)  /

50123.00

[P.Y. 35000.00]

veJepeerJeve veeiejer menkeâejer yeBkeâ efue.

ßeer meodieg® pebieueer cenejepe menkeâejer yeBkeâ efue.

efjPeJe& yeBkeâ Dee@Heâ Fbef[Ùee

mšsš yeBkeâ DeeefCe Flej je<š^erÙeke=âle yeBkeâe

jepÙe menkeâejer yeBkeâ

efpeune ceOÙeJeleea menkeâejer yeBkeâ

Flej yeBkeâe

hejosMeeleerue yeBkeâe

jepÙe / efpeune ceOÙeJeleea menkeâejer yeBkeâ cegole "sssJeer

mšsš yeBkeâ DeeefCe Flej je<š^erÙeke=âle yeBkeâe cegole "sssJeer

Flej yeBkeâe cegole "sssJeer

(hewkeâer ÛÙee cegole"sssJeer DeeÙe.[er.yeer.DeeÙe. Je
DeeÙe.meer.DeeÙe.meer.DeeÙe. yeBkesâle DeesJnj[^eheäšmee"er leejCe "sssJeuÙee Deensle.)

ceeieerue Je<eea

�

�

�

( in Lacs)�
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As on
31 March 2016

As on
31 March 2017

SCHEDULE I - INVESTMENTS / I -

Total / 299755.03 268037.95

SCHEDULE J - ADVANCES / J -

I Short term loans, cash credits, overdrafts and bills discounted

of which secured against /

Total / 243324.22 221064.84

heefjefMe° iegbleJeCetkeâ

SketâCe

heefjefMe° efouesueer keâpex

Deuhe cegole keâpex, keâ@Me ›esâ[erš,
DeesJnj[^eheäš Je JemegueerÛeer efyeues

SketâCe

i) Government Securities / 278728.86 249933.21

(a)   Face Value / 274535.70

[P.Y. 247920.50 ]

(b)   Market Value / 291870.78

[P.Y. 256969.55]

(c)   Reserve Fund Investment / 31872.54

[P.Y. 29650.11]

(Of the above G-Sec of FV 45650.00

are given as security for CBLO facility from CCIL) /

45650.00

[P.Y. 35950.00]

ii) Shares in Co-op. Institutions / 44.69 44.69

iii) Shares in other Institutions / 24.99 24.99

iv) Bonds & NCDs / 18819.58 15519.58

v) Mutual Funds / 200.00 400.00

vi) ACRE Security Receipts / 1936.91 2115.48

i) Govt. and Other approved Securities / 490.57 431.78

ii) Other Tangible Securities / 235227.48 214971.45

iii) Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without 7606.17 5661.61

Collateral Securities /

Of the Advances, amount due from individuals /

[P.Y. 64702.24] 74109.92

Of the Advances, amount overdue /

[P.Y. 9683.01] 10606.85

Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery /

[P.Y. 12782.27] 13042.45

[Fully Provided for / ]

mejkeâejer leejCehe$es

oMe&veer cetuÙe

ceeieerue Je<eea

yeepeej cetuÙe

ceeieerue Je<eea

efjPeJe& Hebâ[ iegbleJeCetkeâ

ceeieerue Je<eea

(hewkeâer Ûeer mejkeâejer leejCehe$es
meeryeerSueDeesmee"er meermeerDeeÙeSue ÙeebÛÙeekeâ[s leejCe "sssJeues Deensle)

ceeieerue Je<eea

menkeâejer mebmLeebÛes MesDeme&

Flej mebmLeebÛes MesDeme&

jesKes Je DeheefjJele&veerÙe leejCehe$es

cÙegÛÙegDeue Hebâ[med

S.meer.Deej.F&.megj#ee heeJelÙee

mejkeâejer Je Flej ceevÙeleeØeeHle leejCe keâpex

Flej vepejieneCe leejCe keâpex

efJevee leejCe keâpex

JewÙeefkeälekeâ keâpex

ceeieerue Je<eea

yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpex

ceeieerue Je<eea

hetCe& lejleto

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

Lekeâyeekeâer keâpex

ceeieerue Je<eea

( in Lacs)�



SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°
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As on
31 March 2016

As on
31 March 2017

( in Lacs)�

II Medium Term Loans of which secured against /

Total / 64469.03 73506.15

III Long Term Loans of which secured against /

Total / 192168.00 181109.44

Total/ (I)+(II)+(III) 499961.25 475680.43

SCHEDULE K - INTEREST RECEIVABLE / K -

Total / 20042.00 18012.69

ceOÙece cegole keâpex

SketâCe

oerIe& cegole keâpex

SketâCe

SketâCe

heefjefMe° ÙesCes JÙeepe

SketâCe

i) Govt. and Other approved Securities / 459.97 631.45

ii) Other Tangible Securities / 51192.41 57578.87
iii) Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without 12816.65 15295.83

Collateral Securities /
Of the Advances, amount due from individuals /
[P.Y. 46541.35] 41127.82
Of the Advances, amount overdue /
[P.Y. 1620.24] 1522.05
Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery /
[P.Y. 2161.72] 2386.28
[Fully Provided for / ]

i) Govt. and Other approved Securities / 185.10 176.47

ii) Other Tangible Securities / 189740.53 178977.50
iii) Unsecured Advances/Surety Loans with or without 2242.37 1955.47

Collateral Securities /
Of the Advances, amount due from individuals /
[P.Y. 96566.84] 106158.36
Of the Advances, amount overdue /
[P.Y. 2800.94] 2926.73
Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery /
[P.Y. 7565.67] 8023.02
[Fully Provided for / ]

a) i) On Investments / 12028.58 11171.32
ii) On Staff Housing Loans / 798.95 678.34

Of the above Advances, amount overdue /
(P.Y. 0.00)

Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery /
(P.Y. 0.00)

iii) On Others / 0.03 -
b) i) On Advances (Considered Bad and Doubtful of recovery)/ 7214.44 6163.03

mejkeâejer Je Flej ceevÙeleeØeeHle leejCe keâpex
Flej vepejieneCe leejCe keâpex

efJevee leejCe keâpex
JewÙeefkeälekeâ keâpex

ceeieerue Je<eea
Lekeâyeekeâer keâpex

ceeieerue Je<eea
yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpex

ceeieerue Je<eea
hetCe& lejleto

mejkeâejer Je Flej ceevÙeleeØeeHle leejCe keâpex
Flej vepejieneCe leejCe keâpex

efJevee leejCe keâpex
JewÙeefkeälekeâ keâpex

ceeieerue Je<eea
Lekeâyeekeâer keâpex

ceeieerue Je<eea
yeg[erle Je mebMeefÙele keâpex

ceeieerue Je<eea
hetCe& lejleto

iegbleJeCegkeâerJejerue
keâce&Ûeejer ie=n keâpee&Jejerue

DeeieeT jkeäkeâce DeesJnj [Ùet ceeieerue Je<eea

DeesJnj [Ùet efjkeâJnjer ceeieerue Je<eea
Flej

DeeieeT jkeäkeâce (DeesJnj [Ùet efjkeâJnjer)

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�
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SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°

As on
31 March 2016

As on
31 March 2017

SCHEDULE M - OTHER ASSETS /

Total / 68106.49 12243.78

heefjefMe° Flej efpeboieer

SketâCe

M -

) Sundry Debtors / 169.58 79.07

ii) Stock of Stationery / 136.83 148.53

iii) Security Deposits / 225.53 227.32

iv) Unused Stamps / 4.35 2.32

v) Service Tax /CENVAT / K.K.Cess Receivable / 35.99 14.28

vi) Deposit for Premises / 1040.41 931.64

vii) Forex Deal Revaluation  / 184.55 74.78

viii) Prepaid Expenses / 120.78 154.02

ix) Advance Income Tax / 215.43 215.57

x) Other receivables / 65.82 78.87

xi) Miscellaneous Assets / 4722.36 4722.36

xii) Funded Interest Term Loan / 78.02 78.02

xiii) Clearing Adjustment Account / - 0.63

xiv) Gratuity Plan Assets (Net of Provision) / 337.75 315.03

xv) Leave Encashment Plan Assets (Net of Provision) / 5.05 165.34

xvi) RBI DEAF claims receivable / 38.85 16.81

xvii) IMPS Settlement - HO A/C / 56.88 4.18

) Non Banking Assets Acq. in Satisfaction of Claims / 335.01 335.01

) Security Purchase under reverse repo / 60333.30 4680.00

i

xviii

xix

efkeâjkeâesU ÙesCeer

uesKeve meeceg«eer

Deveecele jkeäkeâce

ve Jeehejuesues mšBcHmed

mesJeekeâj/ mesveJn@š / kesâ.kesâ.mesme ÙesCes

peeiesmee"er Deveecele jkeäkeâce

Heâe@jskeäme hegvecet&uÙeebkeâve

DeeieeT kesâuesuee KeÛe&

DeeieeT Yejuesuee DeeÙekeâj

DevÙe ÙesCeer

Flej ceeueceòee

Heâv[s[ Fbšjsmš šce& ueesve

efkeäueDejeRie De@[pesmšceWš DekeâebGvš

«e@ÛÙegSšer Hue@ve De@mesš (vesš Dee@Heâ ØeesJnerpeve)

ueerJn Svekeâ@MeceWvš Hue@ve De@mesš (vesš Dee@Heâ ØeesJnerpeve)

Deej yeer DeeÙe ef[ F& Sheâ keäuescmed efjefmeJnsyeue

DeeÙe.Sce.heer.Sme.mesšueceWš - SÛe.Dees.DekeâeTbš

keâpe& Jemegueer heesšer Kejsoer kesâuesuÙee efceUkeâleer

efjJnme& jshees Debleie&le Iesleuesueer leejCehe$es
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SCHEDULES / heefjefMe°

As on
31 March 2016

As on
31 March 2017

SCHEDULE N-COST OF ACQUISITION /

N -

2929.50

SCHEDULE O - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES /

O -

heefjefMe° keâe@mš Dee@Heâ De@efkeäJeefPeMeve

heefjefMe° mebYeeJÙe osCeer

i) Navjeevan Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd. / 298.76 298.76

ii) Shree Sadguru Jangli Maharaj Sahakari Bank Ltd. / 2630.74 2630.74

iv) Forward Exchange Contracts / 11544.92 8631.28

v) Amount transferred to DEAF 1372.02 1194.95

(Net of payments made to eligible Depositors) /

i) Bank Guarantees / 22902.41 16475.44

ii) Letter of Credit / 9187.67 9849.06

iii) Buyer's Credit / 15177.72 9056.33

veJepeerJeve veeiejer menkeâejer yeBkeâ efue.

ßeer meodieg® pebieueer cenejepe menkeâejer yeBkeâ efue.

yeBkeâ nceer he$es

hele he$es

yeeÙeme& ›esâef[š

Total / 2929.50

Total / 60184.74 45207.06

SketâCe

SketâCe

Heâe@jJe[& SkeämeÛeWpe keâe@vš^@keäšdmed

ef[ F S Sheâ uee pecee kesâuesueer jkeäkeâce (efveJkeU)

38

( in Lacs)�
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2017st

I. Summary of significant accounting policies:

1. Basis of preparation :

2. Use of Estimates :

3. Advances :

a.

The financial statements of the Bank have been prepared

and presented in accordance with the generally accepted

accounting principles in India. The Bank has prepared these

financial statements to comply in all material respects with

the accounting standards issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) to the extent

applicable, applicable statutory provisions under the

Banking Regulation Act, 1949 & Multi State Co-operative

Societies Act, 2002, Multi State Co-operative Societies

Rules, 2002, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve

Bank of India (RBI) from time to time and current practices

prevalent in the co-operative banking sector in India.

The financial statements have been prepared following the

going concern concept on the accrual basis under the

historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted

in the current year are consistent with those of previous

year except otherwise specified.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with

generally accepted accounting principles, requires

management to make estimates and assumptions that

affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues

and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at

the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates

are based on management’s best knowledge of current

events and actions, uncertainty about these assumptions

and estimates could result in outcomes requiring a material

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in

the future periods.

The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-

standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning

on Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has

been arrived at on an on-going basis in accordance with the

Income Recognition, Assets Classification and Provisioning

Norms prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India from time to

time.

The unrealized interest in respect of advances

classified as Non-Performing Advances is disclosed as

“Overdue Interest Reserve” as per RBI directives.

In addition to provisions on Non-performing

Advances, general provisions are made on following

categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as

under:

For restructured accounts, provision is made in

accordance with RBI guidelines which require diminution in

the fair value of assets to be provided for at the time of

restructuring and at each balance sheet date thereafter.

- As per RBI directives, in

respect of accounts classified as Standard, interest and

other income is recognized on accrual basis as and when the

same is earned; income from Non-Performing Assets is

recognized on realisation and in case of advances with the

Recovery Department of the Bank, the recoveries in the

accounts are first appropriated towards principal

outstanding and then towards interest income.

– Interest income from

investments is recognized on a time proportion basis

considering the face value of investment and the rate

applicable. Discount on T-Bills and other discounted

instruments is recognized on a straight line basis over the

period to maturity. Trading profits / losses on securities are

recognised on a trade-date basis.

b.

c.

d.

4. Revenue recognition (AS - 9) :

a

b.

. Income from Advances

Income from Investments

Category Provision(%)

Direct advances to agricultural and SME sectors 0.25 %

Commercial and real estate loans 1.00 %

Commercial & real estate loans-residential housing 0.75 %

Other standard advances 0.40 %
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c.

d.

e.

5. Fixed Assets :

a.

b.

c.

d.

Income from Information Technology Services–

Income from data centre sharing / service consultancy

agreements with various Co-operative Banks is recognized

on accrual basis in terms of the milestones laid down in each

agreement. Income from sale of customized software is

recognized as and when the license is granted to the

counterparties and invoices are raised on them.

Commission on sale of life insurance and mutual fund

products by the Bank is recognised as and when the

products are sold.

The commission on Letters of Credit / Guarantees,

Locker Rent, Dividends received from shares of co-

operative and other institutions and mutual funds, demat

charges and service charges levied by the Bank are

accounted on receipt basis.

Fixed Assets, other than those that have been

revalued are carried at historical cost less amortisation /

depreciation accumulated thereon. Cost comprises of

purchase price, including non-refundable taxes and any

directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working

condition for intended use. Any trade discount, rebates are

deducted in arriving at the purchase price.

Revalued assets are carried at revalued amounts less

amortisation / depreciation accumulated thereon. Surplus

arising out of revaluation is reflected under Revaluation

Reserve in the balance sheet.

Gains or Losses arising from derecognition of fixed

assets are measured as difference between the net

proceeds on disposal and carrying amount of the assets and

are recognized in the profit and loss account when the asset

is derecognised.

Impairment: The carrying amounts of assets are

reviewed at each balance sheet date for any indication of

impairment based on internal / external factors. An

impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying

amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The

recoverable amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling

price and value in use.

The depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on the

basis of methods and rates as mentioned below :

Depreciation on revalued amount is debited to

Revaluation Reserve and depreciation on cost is debited to

Profit and Loss A/c.

Computer and Peripherals used for providing

technological services are depreciated on a straight line

basis over the period of contract.

The depreciation on assets acquired prior to October

1 , is provided for the whole year otherwise the same are

depreciated at 50% of the normal rates except depreciation

on vehicles which is provided for full year in the year of

acquisition irrespective of date of acquisition.

No depreciation is provided on assets sold during the

year to third parties. In respect of assets sold to employees,

depreciation as per normal rates is provided.

Assets individually costing less than 5,000 are not

capitalized but charged to the profit & loss account in the

year of purchase.

6. Depreciation on Fixed Assets:

a.

b.

c.

d.

e.

f.

st

�

Furniture and Fixture Written Down value 15 %

Plant and Machinery Written Down value 25 %

Electrical Fittings Written Down value 15 %

Office Premises Written Down value 10 %

Capital expenditure on

Rented Premises

Office Equipment Written Down value 25 %

Vehicles Straight Line 30 %

Computers and Peripherals

Furniture and Fixture Written Down value 25 %

(safe deposit vault)

(including computer software)

Particulars
Method of

Depreciation
Rate of

Depreciation

At Amortised Value
over the Lease TermLeasehold Land

33.33% (as per

RBI directive)
Straight Line

Written Down value 10 %
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g.

7. Foreign Exchange Transactions:

a.

b.

c.

8. Investments :

a.

b.

c.

Lease premium paid for acquisition of land is

amortised over the remaining primary lease term.

Transactions denominated in foreign currency are

accounted for at the rates prevailing on the date of the

transaction. Monetary foreign currency assets and

liabilities reflected in the balance sheet on the date are

translated at the rates notified by Foreign Exchange Dealers

Association of India (FEDAI). The profit / loss due to

revaluation are recognised in the Profit and Loss account.

The outstanding spot and forward contracts are

revalued at the rates notified by FEDAI. The resulting profit /

loss is included in Profit and Loss account as per FEDAI / RBI

guidelines.

Contingent liabilities on account of foreign exchange

contracts, guarantees, acceptances, endorsements and

other obligations denominated in foreign currencies are

disclosed at closing rates of exchange notified by FEDAI.

Investments other than Term Deposits with Banks

/Institutions/Mutual Fund/Certificate of Deposits and

Shares of Co-op and Other Institutions are classified into

“Held for Trading” (HFT), “Available for Sale” (AFS) and “Held

to Maturity” (HTM) categories in accordance with the

Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines on Classification and

Valuation of Investments for Primary (Urban) Co-operative

Banks.

For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet,

Investments have been classified under four groups as

required under RBI guidelines – Government Securities,

Other Trustee Securities, Shares in Co-operative and Other

Institutions, Bonds and NCDs, Security Receipts and Other

investments.

Investments under HTM category are carried at

acquisition cost. The premium paid, if any, on the

investments under this category is amortised over the

residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBI and

policy adopted by Bank.

Investments under HFT and AFS category are valued

scrip-wise at lower of Cost or Market Value. Net

depreciation, if any, under each classification is provided for.

Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

In case of shares, bonds & other investments, the

scrip-wise appreciation is ignored. Market value of

government securities (excluding treasury bills) is

determined on the basis of the prices periodically declared

by PDAI jointly with FIMMDA for valuation at year-end. In

case of unquoted government securities, market price or

fair value is determined as per the rates published by

FIMMDA. Market values of mutual funds are determined

on the basis of NAV as on 31 March declared as per

guidelines issued by AMFI.

Investments in Security Receipts (SRs) issued by

Asset Reconstruction Companies (ARCs) are valued at cost

till the expiry of 6 months from the date of acquisition

thereof. Thereafter these are valued on the basis of NAV

declared by the ARCs from time to time and any

depreciation thereon is recognized in the profit and loss

account. Appreciation if any in the rating of the SRs over the

previous valuations is ignored.

Broken period interest on investments is treated as a

revenue item. Brokerage, commission etc. pertaining to

investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to

revenue.

Transfers from / to HTM category are done at

acquisition cost or book value or market value on the date of

transfer, whichever is least and the difference is debited to

profit and loss account.

Profit in respect of investments sold / redeemed from

“HTM” category is included in Profit on Sale of Investments

and equal amount is transferred to Investment Fluctuation

Reserve by way of appropriation.

Accounting for Amalgamation in case of amalgamated

d.

e.

f.

g.

h.

i.

9. Accounting for Amalgamation :

st
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banks with the Bank is carried out as per the amalgamation

orders passed by the RBI and other applicable statutory

authorities.

The retirement benefits in the form of provident fund

are a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to the

provident fund are charged to Profit and Loss account for

the year when the contributions are due.

Encashment of accumulated leaves is a defined

benefit plan. The bank measures the expected cost of such

absences as an additional amount that it expects to

pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has

accumulated at the Balance sheet date. Such compensated

absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation

at the year-end. The bank maintains fund under trust deed

with Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) for

encashment of absences to employees. The shortfall, if

any, between the present value of the benefit obligation and

the fair value of plan assets as on 31 March is paid /

provided for and recognised as expense in the profit and

loss account.

The Bank operates defined benefit plan for its

employees, viz. gratuity liability. The cost of providing

benefits under these plans is determined on the basis of

actuarial valuation at each year-end. The bank has obtained

a Unit Linked Insurance Policy from HDFC and maintaining

fund under Trust Deed with Life Insurance Corporation of

India (LIC) for gratuity payments to employees. The

shortfall, if any, between the present value of the benefit

obligation and the fair value of plan assets as on 31 March

is paid / provided for and recognised as expense in the profit

and loss account.

Ex-Gratia is appropriated out of net profit in

accordance with the Multi-State Co-operative Societies

Act, 2002.

The Bank’s operating businesses are organized and

10. Employee Benefits (AS- 15) :

a.

b.

c.

d.

11. Segment Reporting (AS - 17) :

a.

st

st

managed separately according to the nature of the services

provided, with each segment representing a different

business unit.

Income and expenses in relation to the segments are

categorized based on the items that are individually

identifiable to the segments.

Deposits, interest paid / payable on deposits,

Borrowings and interest paid / payable on borrowings are

allocated in the ratio of average investments to average

advances in the segments Treasury and Forex and Other

Banking Operations, respectively.

Unallocated expenses include general corporate

income and expense items which are not allocated to any

business segment.

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in

the Profit and Loss account on a straight line basis over the

lease term.

Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net

profit for the period after tax attributable to equity

shareholders (before appropriation) by the weighted

average number of equity shares outstanding during the

period.

The weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the period are calculated by aggregating

the equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the period

adjusted by the number of shares surrendered / forfeited or

issued during the period multiplied by the time-weighting

factor, which is the number of days for which the shares are

outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during

the year.

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax.

Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of estimated

taxable income for the year in accordance with the

b.

c.

d.

12. Lease Payment (AS - 19) :

13. Earnings Per Share (AS - 20) :

a.

b.

14. Taxes on Income (AS - 22) :

a.
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provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules framed

thereunder.

Deferred income tax reflects the impact of timing

differences between taxable income and accounting

income originating during the current year and reversal of

timing differences for earlier year. Deferred tax is measured

using tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantially

enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax assets are

recognized for only to the extent that there is reasonable

certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be

available against which such deferred tax assets can be

realized.

Deferred Tax Assets are reassessed at each reporting

date, based upon management’s judgment as to whether

the realization is reasonably certain.

A provision is recognised when the Bank has a present

obligation as result of past events and it is probable that an

outflow of resources will be required to settle the

obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be

made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value

and are determined based on best estimate required to

settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are

reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect

the current best estimates.

Deposits for services like telephone, electricity etc. paid to

concerned authorities are written off as expenditure in the

year in which the relevant service connection is installed.

The Bank has given effect for following appropriation of

profits for the year ended March 31, 2017 in the financial

statements, subject to approval of the shareholders at

the AGM.

b.

c.

15. Provisions (AS - 29) :

16. Deposits for Utilities :

II. Notes to financial statements for the year ended

March 31, 2017 :

A. Appropriation of Profit :

B. Long Term Subordinated (Tier-II) Deposits :

In accordance with the approval granted by RBI vide its

letter no. UBD.MRO.BSS1/14468/12.07.287/ 2013-2014

dated 3 December 2013 and the Joint Secretary and

Central Registrar of Co-operative Societies vide its letter no.

R11017 / 97 / 2013 - L&M dated 20 December 2013,

during the year 2013-2014 the Bank has raised 100

crores. Further, during the year 2016 - 17 it has raised

45.01 Crores by way of Long Term Subordinated (Tier-II)

deposits which are callable after 5 years from the date of

issue. In accordance with RBI guidelines, the said amount

would be included in the Tier-II capital of the Bank for

Capital Adequacy purposes after applying relevant

discounting factors.

rd

th

�

�

Statement of Appropriations 31.03.2017

Particulars

Net profit for the year ended March 31, 2017 10210.24

Previous year balance 0.55

Statutory Reserve Fund 2190.20

General Reserve 1944.00

Investment Fluctuation Reserve 500.00

Dividend to Shareholders Pro-rata 1800.00

Charitable Fund 87.61

Members Welfare Fund 10.00

Co-operative Education Fund 87.61

Contingency Reserve 876.10

Ex-gratia to Employees 840.00

Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve 1450.00

Special Reserve 425.00

Balance carried to Balance Sheet 0.27

Total Profit available for appropriation 10210.79

Total 10210.79

Appropriations:

Amount

( in Lacs)�
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C. Tangible Fixed Assets :

D. Balances with Other Banks :

E. Effects to Cost of Acquisition of Merged Banks :

F. Provisioning on Advances :

The fixed asset block for “Plant and Machinery” includes

proportionate share paid by the Bank aggregating to

108.00 Lacs ( Previous year 108.00 Lacs) for jointly

controlled assets at ‘TJSB House’ alongwith the other

owners of the building. The written down value of the

said assets as at March 31, 2017 is 19.22 Lacs

(Previous year 25.62 Lacs). Share of TJSB in cost,

depreciation and net block of the same is 48% .

Fixed Deposits with other Banks include deposits

aggregating to 4313.01 Lacs (Previous year 3554.68

Lacs) placed as margin to secure issuance of guarantees

in respect of correspondent business. Overdraft limits

to meet liquidity risk are secured by fixed deposits of

50123.00 Lacs (Previous year 35000.00 Lacs).

During the F. Y. 2007 - 08, the Bank had acquired The

Navjeevan Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune and Shree

Sadguru Jangli Maharaj Sahakari Bank Ltd., Pune. In

accordance with the merger order passed by the Office of

the Commissioner for Co - operation and Registrar of

Co - operative Societies, M. S., Pune 411 001 dated July

16, 2007 and August 18, 2007 respectively alongwith

‘No Objection Certificate’ issued by the RBI. As

directed by said merger orders, Cost of Acquisition

of 2929.50 Lacs was completely provided for till

March 31, 2012. The bank is supposed to maintain

memorandum records for the subsequent five years

from 31 March 2012 to comply with the order of merger.

Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts (for Non-

Performing Assets) is made as per Section 36(1)(viia) of

the Income Tax Act. Additionally the bank has credited

to Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve (BDDR) a sum of

1450.00 Lacs during F. Y. 2016 - 2017 (Previous year

5630.00 Lacs) by way of appropriation out of Net

Profits as per the provisions of Multi State Co-op

� �

�

�

� �

� �

�

�

�

st

Societies Act, 2002 to meet the provisioning requirements

as stipulated by Reserve Bank of India.

Material Prior Period expenses / incomes debited / credited

to Profit and Loss account required to be disclosed are as

under:

During the year, Bank has shifted securities from HTM

category to AFS category and vice versa. In the first quarter

of 2016-2017, the Bank had transferred securities having

Book Value of 13163.32 Lacs from HTM to AFS category

(Previous year 18337.30 Lacs) and securities having Book

Value of 10446.17 Lacs from AFS to HTM category. While

shifting of these securities, from one category to another,

there was no depreciation (Previous year no depreciation).

Income from sale of securities comprised of 1546.47 Lacs

(Previous year 1601.32 Lacs) on sale of securities under

AFS category.

Salaries and Allowances include an amount of 524.23 Lacs

(Previous year 492.75 Lacs) contributed by the Bank on

G. Prior Period items (AS - 5) :

H. Investments :

I. Employee Benefits :

�

�

�

-

�

�

�

�

Particulars

Prior period Expenses

Total 7.08

Contractual payments 0.11

Rent 1.05

Lease Line / ISDN Expenses 1.34

Computer Consumables 0.23

Office Stationery 0.07

Outsourcing Expenses 0.60

Mise Exp - Lodging Boarding 0.14

Repairs 0.05

Annual Maintenance Contract 1.63

Depreciation on C & P 1.59

Others 0.27

Amount

( in Lacs)�
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account of contribution towards Provident Fund. Actuarial

assessment of Gratuity Fund & Leave Encashment:

The Bank is a co-operative society under the Multi-State

Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no Related

Parties requiring a disclosure under the Accounting

Standard - 18, issued by the ICAI, other than Key

Management Personnel, viz. Mr. Sunil P. Sathe, the

Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer (MD & CEO)

J. Related Party Disclosure :

of the Bank for F.Y. 2016-17. However, in terms of RBI

circular dated March 29, 2003, the MD & CEO being a single

party coming under the category, no further details therein

need to be disclosed.

1. The Bank operates as a single unit in India, hence

separate information regarding geographical segment is

not given.

2. The above segments are reported considering the

nature of the products / services under attributable risk /

returns, overall organizational structure and Internal

Management Reporting system of the Bank.

3. The previous year’s figures are indicated in brackets.

K. Segment Reporting as at March 31, 2017 :

Notes:

( in Lacs)�

Assumptions

Changes in present value of obligations

1877.26 1812.31 967.00 944.21

Changes in fair value of plan assets

2215.01 2127.35 972.05 1109.56

Expense recognized in the statement

of P& L A/c

18.00 95.14 185.53 266.14

Movements in the Liability recognized

in Balance Sheet

Discount Rate 7.50% 8.00% 7.50% 8.00%

Rate of increase in compensation 2.00% 3.00% 2.00% 3.00%

Present Value of Obligation as on

April 1, 2016 1812.31 1596.80 944.21 834.67

Interest Cost 139.95 122.69 66.01 56.94

Current Service Cost 183.41 173.08 98.09 97.76

Benefits paid (125.99) (67.59) (238.10) (218.63)

Actuarial (gain)/loss on obligation (132.42) (12.67) 96.79 173.47

Present Value of Obligation as on

March 31, 2017

Fair Value of Plan assets as on

April 1, 2016 2127.35 1626.98 1109.56 933.03

Adjustment to opening plan assets 30.71 - 15.23 (7.38)

Expected Return on plan asset 168.00 160.48 80.85 88.79

Contributions 10.00 380.00 10.00 340.50

Benefits paid (125.99) (67.59) (238.10) (218.63)

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets 4.94 27.48 (5.49) (26.75)

Fair Value of Plan Assets as on

March 31, 2017

Current Service Cost 183.41 173.08 98.09 97.76

Interest paid 139.95 122.69 66.01 56.94

Expected Return on Plan Assets (168.00) (160.48) (80.85) (88.79)

Net Actuarial (gain)/loss recognized

for the period (137.36) (40.15) 102.28 200.23

Expenses recognized in the statement

of P & L A/c

Opening Net Liability (315.03) (30.17) (165.34) (98.36)

Adjustment to Opening Fair Value

of Plan Assets (30.71) - (15.23) 7.38

Expenses as above 17.99 95.14 185.53 266.14

Contribution paid (10.00) (380.00) (10.00) (340.50)

Closing Net Liability (337.75) (315.03) (5.04) (165.34)

Particulars
Gratuity Leave Encashment

March 31,
2017

March 31,
2016

March 31,
2017

March 31,
2016

Particulars
Treasury &

Forex
Other Banking

Operations
Total

Segment Revenue 36526.00 66497.88 103023.88

Segment Result 4521.12 12245.33 16766.45

Unallocated Expenses - - 1350.78

Net Profit before Income Tax - - 15415.67

and Appropriations

Income Tax - - 5205.43

(including Deferred tax)

Net Profit before - - 10210.24

Appropriations

Segment Assets 599554.05 569329.12 1168883.17

Unallocated Assets - - 4642.96

Total Assets - - 1173526.13

Segment Liabilities 558510.70 524465.01 1082975.71

Unallocated Liabilities - - 90550.42

Total Liabilities - - 1173526.13

(33840.69) (62082.60) (95923.29)

(4765.26) (10017.92) (14783.18)

(1436.45)

(13346.73)

(3312.39)

(10034.34)

(419907.39) (544164.13) (964071.52)

(22472.25)

(986543.77)

(418724.88) (466634.72) (885359.60)

(101184.17)

(986543.77)

( in Lacs)�



L. Lease rent payable :

M. Earnings Per Share :

N. Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities :

The breakup of future lease payables as required by AS-19

is given as under:

The Deferred tax assets / liabilities as at March 31, 2017

and break-up of its components are as follows:

( in Lacs)�

Future lease rental payable as

at the end of the year :

-  Not later than one year 2392.67 1932.31

-  Later than one year and not later

than five years 11228.52 9279.15

-  Later than five years 6473.48 6333.79

Total of minimum lease payments

recognized in the profit and loss

account for the year. 2306.55 1895.17

Total of future minimum lease sub-lease

payment expected to be received under

non-cancellable sub-lease NA NA

Sub-lease payments recognized in the profit

and loss account for the year NA NA

31-3-2017 31-3-2016Particulars

Net Profit after Tax attributable to Equity

shareholders (before appropriations)

( in Lacs) 10210.24 10034.34

Weighted Average no. of Equity Shares

outstanding during the period (Actual) 236.54 220.13

Basic and Diluted Earnings Per share ( ) 43.16 45.58

Nominal Value per share ( ) 50/- 50/-

�

�

�

2016-17 2015-16Particulars

O. Intangible Fixed Assets :

The fixed asset block for “Computer Peripherals” includes

Computer Software, the details of which are as follows:

( in Lacs)�

Gross Block at the beginning of the year 1177.93 1117.54

Add : Additions during the year 137.84 60.41

Less : Write off / Sale - 0.02

Amortisation at the beginning of the year 1086.90 989.60

Add : Additions during the year 88.99 97.32

Less : Write off / Sale - 0.02

Gross Block at the end of the year 1315.77 1177.93

Amortisation at the end of the year 1175.89 1086.90

Net Closing Balance 139.88 91.03

( in Lacs)�

Depreciation 373.95 - 60.72 434.67

Special Reserve (378.34) - (147.10) (525.44)

VRS 32.26 - (12.53) 19.73

Gratuity (6.89) - 47.62 40.73

Provision for Leave Bank 22.69 - (22.69) -

Payment during the year
for Leave Bank A/c (2.52) - 2.52 -

Prov. for Standard Assets 614.22 - 18.34 632.56

Prov. for Restructured
Advances 175.22 - 64.75 239.97

Prov. for Impairment of SR - - 33.52 33.52

Lease Rent payable
(Contingent Rent) 164.26 - 51.87 216.13

Provision for Bad &
doubtful debt 304.00 - 3.05 307.05

Miscellaneous Assets 92.30 - - 92.30

Discount on Govt. Securities - - 6.81 6.81

Leave Encashment &

Net Deferred Tax Asset

as at March 31, 2017 1391.15 - 106.88 1498.03

Particulars

Deferred

tax Asset /

(Liability)

as at

March 31,

2016

Addition /

(Reversal)

during

the

year

Deferred

tax Asset /

(Liability)

as at

March 31,

2017

Deferred

tax

Asset

on prior

Items
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P. Impairment of Assets :

Q. Movement in Provisions (AS – 29) :

R. Contingent Liabilities :

a.

b.

There is no indication of any material impairment of any of

assets in the opinion of the Bank and as such no provision

under Accounting Standard - 28 issued by ICAI is required.

The following information is furnished w.r.t provisions as

required by AS-29.

During the year 2015-2016 and 2016-2017, the

Bank had been served a demand notice under Section 156

of the Income Tax Act for A.Y. 2013-2014 and A.Y. 2014-

2015, for a demand of 1.81 Lacs and 29.68 Lacs in

respect of disallowances of some expenses. The Bank has

already preferred an appeal against this notice which is yet

to be decided.

All letters of credit / guarantees are sanctioned to

customers with approved credit limits in place. The liability

thereon is dependent, on terms of contractual obligations,

devolvement raising demand by concerned parties and the

amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized

by margins, counter-guarantees and secured charges. The

quantum of contingent liabilities in respect of Bank

guarantees, Letters of credit, Forward contracts etc. as per

Schedule O are as under :

� �

c.

d.

e.

f.

The Bank has filed writ petition in the High Court

against an NA Tax demand of 31.07 Lacs raised in the year

2005. The Bank has paid an amount of 27.65 Lacs under

protest and the unpaid amount of 3.42 Lacs is a

contingent liability.

The payment of rent towards premises of Nagpur

Branch has been withheld to the tune of 18 Lacs on

account of non-execution of lease deed. Extension has been

allowed to the owner to complete the agreement

formalities subject to the condition of withholding the rent,

if not complied.

In the matter of recovery, Bank has furnished Bank

Guarantee of 31.40 Lacs to National Insurance Company

as a security towards release of 50% of the award amount

by National Commission. National Insurance Co. has filed

appeal in Supreme Court against the order of National

Commission. The actual liability shall depend on the

decision of Supreme Court.

In accordance with the “The Depositor Education and

Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014’’ formulated by RBI, during

F. Y. 2016-17, the Bank has identified and transferred

1410.88 Lacs to the Depositor Education and Awareness

Fund as per details below:

�

�

�

�

�

�

( in Lacs)�

Nature of provisions

Opening

Balance on

01.04.2016
Addition

Reversal /

Utilisation

Closing

Balance on

31.03.2017

Leave Bank scheme 59.12 11.47 7.00 63.59

Misc. Assets 4722.36 - - 4722.36

( in Lacs)�

Particulars March 31, 2017 March 31, 2016

Bank Guarantees 22902.41 16475.44

Letters of Credit ( LC+Buyer's Credit) 24365.39 18905.39

11544.92 8631.28Forward Exchange contracts Purchase/Sale

Total 58812.72 44012.11

Particulars

( in Lacs)�

Opening balance of amounts

transferred to DEAF

Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF

Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF

Closing balance of amounts

1211.79 1082.49

during the year 199.09 179.46

towards claims* - 50.16

transferred to DEAF 1410.88 1211.79

F.Y.

2016 - 17

F.Y.

2015 - 16
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*

g.

S. Capital Commitments :

T. Information under MSME (Development) Act, 2006 :

An amount of 89.01 Lacs has already been paid to the

eligible depositors out of which claims of 38.85 Lacs are

yet to be settled by RBI.

In accordance with the Bank’s accounting policy, all

outstanding Pay orders, Demand drafts, Margin money etc.

have been transferred to income after a period of 3 years

from the date they have remained due for payment. In

view of the aforesaid Scheme, the said Pay orders,

Demand drafts, Margin money etc. are also liable to be

transferred to the Fund. The Bank is in the process of

identification of the pending unclaimed amounts in this

respect and as and when these are identified, the same

would be credited to the Fund.

Four cases have been filed against the Bank

amounting to 24.36 Lacs. (Two cases have been filed by

customers - 8.85 Lacs and two cases have been filed by

other Banks - 15.51 Lacs)(Previous year - Two cases were

filed by customers amounting to 15.94 Lacs.). One case

has been filed against Bank by ex-employee and the liability

contingent thereon is not quantifiable. Forty four cases by

borrowers have been filed against Bank aggregating to

9801.64 Lacs. (Previous year - Thirty Five cases were filed

by borrowers against Bank aggregating by 4241.04 Lacs).

The said cases are sub-judice and therefore disclosed as a

contingent liability.

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on

capital account as at March 31, 2017 aggregate to 473.74

Lacs (Previous year 1740.83 Lacs).

Suppliers / service providers covered under Micro, Small,

Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006, have not

furnished the information regarding filing of necessary

memorandum with the appropriate authority. Therefore,

information relating to cases of delays in payments to such

enterprises or of interest payments due to delays in such

payments, could not be given.

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

U. Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLC):

During the year, the Bank has purchased PSLC - General

amounting to 100 crores. In terms of RBI guidelines, the

said sum is eligible for inclusion in the priority sector lending

targets of the Bank for the year 2016-2017. These PSLCs

are valid till March 31, 2017.

�
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V   Disclosure norms in terms of RBI circular dt. 30th October, 2002 :

Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016

1 Movement of CRAR
A

B

C

D

E

2 Investments

A

B

C

3 Advance Against
A

B

C

4 Advance against Shares & Debentures 4.77 -

5 Advance to Directors, their relatives, companies,
firms in which they are interested:

A

B

6 Average Cost of Deposits 7.14% 7.71%

7 NPAs

A

B

8 Movement in NPAs

A

B

Capital Tier 1 59460.55 53409.45
Capital Tier 2 16967.42 13877.25
Total of Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital 76427.97 67286.70
Total Risk Weighted Assets 553190.55 504354.79
Capital to Risk Assets Ratio 13.82% 13.34%

Book Value 299755.03 268037.95
Face Value 295477.50 265958.76
Market Value 314145.03 276192.87

Real Estate 6308.87 7691.74
Construction Business 28801.56 21468.21
Housing 66032.04 59691.00

Fund Based
i Outstanding at the beginning of the year 30.21 -
ii Additions during the year 21.36 30.21
iii Recovery during the year 30.19 -
iv Outstanding at the end of the year (*) 21.38 30.21

Non Fund based (Guarantees, L/Cs etc) - -
(*) Amounts pertain to loans to Directors
against Term Deposits

Gross NPAs 23451.75 22509.66
Net NPAs 970.22 858.97

Gross NPAs
i At the beginning of the year 22509.66 17723.16
ii Additions during the year 7838.51 10665.50
iii Less: Closed / Recovered / Written Off 6896.42 5879.00
iv At the end of the year 23451.75 22509.66

Net NPAs
i At the beginning of the year 858.97 -
ii At the end of the year 970.22

(**)

858.97(**)

(**) - subject to approval of appropriations at AGM

**) - subject to approval of appropriations at AGM(

( in Lacs)�
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Sr. No. Particulars 31.03.2017 31.03.2016

9 Profitability :

A

B

C

D

E

F

10 Movements in Provision for Advances

A Bad and Doubtful Debt Reserve

B Contingent Provisions Against Standard Assets

11 Movements in Provisions for Investments

A Provision for Bad and Doubtful Investment

B Contingent Provision for Depreciation in Investment

C Investment Depreciation Reserve

12 A Foreign Currency Liabilities

B Foreign Currency Assets

13 DICGC Premium paid upto

Interest income as a percentage of average working funds 9.07% 9.74%

Non- interest income as a percentage of average working funds 0.93% 0.79%

Operating profit as a percentage of average working funds 1.67% 1.60%

Return on Average Assets 1.01% 1.13%

Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee 1100.54 1045.36

Profit per employee 7.83 8.14

At the beginning of the year 21650.69 17734.79
Add: Provisions made during the year 1165.00 900.00
Add: Amount appropriated from Profit 1450.00 5630.00
Less: Closed / Recovered / Written Off 1784.16 2614.10
Less: Adjusted against cost of acquisition of merged bank - -
At the end of the year 22481.53 21650.69

At the beginning of the year 1803.90 1629.90
Add: Provisions made during the year 53.00 174.00
At the end of the year 1856.90 1803.90

At the beginning of the year 44.35 44.35
At the end of the year 44.37 44.35

At the beginning of the year - -
Add: Provisions made during the year 96.85 -
Less : Expenditure provision & contingencies written back - -
At the end of the year 96.85

At the beginning of the year -
Less: Transfer to Expenditure-Provisions & Contingencies -
At the end of the year -

1434.75 1370.42

9534.13 3683.38

Mar-17 Mar-16

(**)

(*)

-

-
-
-

(**) - subject to approval of appropriations at AGM

( in Lacs)�
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*A provision of 96.85 Lacs is made towards impairment loss arising out of fall in Net Asset Value of ACRE-XV

Security receipts.
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Disclosure as per RBI master Circular No. UBD.BPD.(PCB).MC.No.8/16.20.000/2006-07

dated 12th July, 2006

i)     Issuer Composition of Non-SLR Investments :

No. Issuer Amount

Extent of below
Investment

grade
Securities

Extent of
Unlisted

Securities

Extent of
Unrated

Securities

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)

( in Lacs)�

iii)   Repo Transactions :

Particulars

Minimum
outstanding

during the year

Maximum
outstanding

during the year

Daily average
outstanding

during the year

Outstanding
as on

31.03.2017

Securities sold under Repo 1560.00 2184.00 202.87 -

(728.00) (1976.00) (285.57)

Securities Purchased under 208.00 60333.30 3255.08 60333.30

Reverse Repo (104.00) (4680.00) (441.29) (4680.00)

( in Lacs)�

ii)    Non Performing Non-SLR Investments :

1. Interest Rate Future (as per RBI Circular UBD(PCB)BPD Cir No.17/13.01.000/2009-10 October 28, 2009)

The bank has not undertaken any transaction during the Financial Year 2016-17.

Total 21026.17 - 69.68 2006.59
(18104.74) (69.68) (2185.16)

1 PSUs 2618.10 - - -
(3618.10)

2 FIs 5435.00 - - -
(5635.00)

3 Public Sector Banks 1500.00 - - -
(4000.00)

4 Mutual Fund 200.00 - - -
(400.00)

5 Others 11273.07 - 69.68 2006.59
(4451.64) (69.68) (2185.16)

6 Provision held towards depreciation 96.85 - - 96.85
(0.00) (0.00)

Total Provision held 44.37 44.35

Particulars F.Y. 2016-17 F.Y. 2015-16

Opening Balance 44.35 44.35

Additions during the year since 1 April 0.02 -

Reductions during the above period - -

Closing balance 44.37 44.35

st

( in Lacs)�
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Capital Charge on Market risk :

Qualitative Disclosures :

Market risk in Trading book - Standardised Modified
Duration Approach :

Strategies and Processes :

(a)  The general qualitative disclosure requirement for
market risk.

Investment Policy which includes Market Risk
Management is in line with the RBI regulations vide circular
UBD.BPD.(PCB). Cir. No. 42/09.11.600/2009-10 dated
February 8, 2010 and business requirements.

The overall objective of market risk management is to
enhance profitability by improving the bank's competitive

advantage and mitigate loss from all types of market risk
loss events.

The Bank has regulatory / internal limits for various
Instruments in place.

Various exposure limits for market risk management such
as Overnight limit, VaR limit, Aggregate Gap limit,
Investment limit etc. are in place.

The portfolio covered by Standardised Modified Duration
Approach for computation of Capital charge for Market Risk
includes investment portfolio held under AFS and Forex
Open positions.

Scope and Nature of Risk Reporting / Measurement
Systems :

Quantitative Disclosures:

The capital requirements for:

Interest rate risk 3979.05 3094.74

Equity position risk - -

Foreign exchange risk 31.50 31.50

�

�

�

Particulars F.Y. 2015 - 16F.Y. 2016 - 17

Amount of Capital Required

( in Lacs)�

SME Debt
Restructuring

Others

Standard advances No. of Borrowers - 13 -

restructured (10)

Amount outstanding - 7121.94 -

(6337.88)

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - 701.08 -

(513.99)

Sub standard advances No. of Borrowers - - -

restructured Amount outstanding - - -

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - - -

Doubtful advances No. of Borrowers - - -

restructured Amount outstanding - - -

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - - -

No. of Borrowers - -

Amount outstanding - -

Sacrifice (diminution in the fair value) - -

13

(10)

TOTAL 7121.94

(6337.88)

701.08

(513.99)

( in Lacs)�

* The Previous year’s figures are indicated in bracket.

Housing
Loans

Particulars of Accounts Restructured as on
31.03.2017

Restructured Advances :
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W. Previous Year Figures:

The bank has reclassified previous year figures to confirm to this year's classification.

Details of financial assets sold during the year to SC/RC for Asset Reconstruction

No. of accounts - 1

Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts

sold to SC/RC - 2563.83

Aggregate consideration - 2488.80

Additional consideration realized in respect of account

transferred in earlier year - -

Aggregate gain / loss over net book value - 75.03

Particulars
F.Y. 2015-16F.Y. 2016-17

Amount
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( in Lacs)�

For GOKHALE & SATHE

Chartered Accountants

(FRN : 103264W)

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd

Shri. C. N. Menon

Chairman

Shri. V. M. Patki

Director

Shri. P. D. Thakur

Vice Chairman

Shri. S. P. Sathe
MD & CEO

CA Rahul P. Joglekar

Partner

Mem. No. 129389

Date : 11.04.2017

sd/- sd/-sd/-sd/-sd/-



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,

The Members of TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

TJSB SAHAKARI BANK LTD.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial

Statements

Auditor’s Responsibility

We have audited the accompanying financial statements

of (“the Bank”), which

comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2017, the

Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement for

the year then ended, a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information. These

financial statements incorporate the returns of the Head

Office,127 branches and 8 other departments which have

been certified by the management and independently

reviewed by the concurrent auditors of those branches

and departments.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these

financial statements that give a true and fair view of the

financial position, financial performance and cash flows of

the Bank prepared in accordance with the Multi-state Co-

operative Societies Act, 2002, and the Rules made

thereunder, the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as

applicable to co-operative societies) and the accounting

principles generally accepted in India, including the

Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India (ICAI). This responsibility includes the

design, implementation and maintenance of internal

controls relevant to the preparation and presentation of

the financial statements that give a true and fair view and

are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these

GOKHALE & SATHE
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Office - 308 / 309, Udyog Mandir No. 1, 7-C Bhagoji Keer Marg, Mahim, Mumbai - 400 016.
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financial

In our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us, the financial

statements, give the information required by the Multi-

State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and Rules framed

thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 in the

manner so required and give a true and fair view in

conformity with the accounting principles generally

statements based on our audit. We conducted

our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Those Standards require that we comply with ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain

reasonable assurance about whether the financial

statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit

evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the

financial statements. The procedures selected depend on

the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the

risk of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk

assessments, the auditor considers internal control

relevant to the Bank’s preparation and fair presentation of

the financial statements in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but

not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the

effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also

includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting

policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting

estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating

the overall presentation of the financial statements. We

believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.

Opinion



For Gokhale & Sathe

Chartered Accountants

FRN - 103264W

CA Rahul Joglekar

Partner

Membership No. 129389

Place : Thane

Date : 11.04.2017

sd/-

55

accepted in India:

a. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of

affairs of the Bank as at ;

b. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the

for the year ended on that date; and

c. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the

cash flows for the year ended on that date.

1. As required by Section 73(4) of the Multi-state Co-

operative Societies Act, 2002, the Rules framed

thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949,

we report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and

explanations which to the best of our

knowledge and belief were necessary for the

purpose of our audit;

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as

required by the said Acts, Rules framed

thereunder and the Bye-laws, have been kept

by the Bank so far as appears from our

examination of those books and proper

returns adequate for the purpose of our audit

have been received from the branches and

offices not visited by us;

c. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss

Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt

with by this report are in agreement with the

books of account and returns.

d. As required by Section 30(3) of the Banking

Regulation Act, 1949, we further report that

the transactions of the Bank, which have

come to our notice, have been within the

powers of the Bank.

2. In addition to Para 1 above, as required by Rule

27(2)(c), (d) and (e) of the Multi-state Co-operative

Societies Rules, 2002, we further report that:

March 31, 2017

profit

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

a. To the best of our information and

explanations given to us and as shown by the

books of the Bank, the Balance Sheet and the

Profit and Loss account exhibit a true and fair

view of the state of affairs of the Bank;

b. In our opinion and according to information

and explanations given to us, there has been

no material impropriety or irregularity in the

expenditure or in the realisation of money due

to the Bank;

c. In our opinion and according to information

and explanations given to us, the guidelines

issued by the Reserve Bank and National

Agriculture and Rural Development Bank

established under the National Agriculture and

Rural Development Bank Act, 1981 (61 of

1981) have generally been adhered to.

3. As required by Rule 27(3)(a) to (f) of the Multi-state

Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, we give in the

Annexure, a schedule on the matters specified in

that Rule.



For Gokhale & Sathe

Chartered Accountants

FRN - 103264W

CA Rahul Joglekar

Partner

Membership No. 129389

Place : Thane

Date : 11.04.2017

sd/-

TJSB SAHAKARI BANK LTD.

FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017
st

ANNEXURE TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

AS REQUIRED UNDER MULTI-STATE CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETIES RULES, 2002

(Referred to in our report of even date on the accounts of

TJSB SAHAKARI BANK LTD. as at 31 March, 2017)st

As required by the Rule 27 (3) of the Multi - state Co-

operative Societies Rules, 2002, we report on the matters

specified in clauses (a) to (f) of the said Rule to the extent

applicable to the Bank.

a. During the course of our audit, we have generally

not come across transactions which appear to be

contrary to the provisions of the Act, the Rules or

the Bye-Laws of the Bank.

b. During the course of our audit, we have not come

across material and significant transactions

which appear to be contrary to the guidelines

issued by the Reserve Bank of India and National

Agriculture and Rural Development Bank.

c. The following monies due to the Bank appear to be

doubtful of recovery against which a provision of

16263.57 Lacs is made in the accounts.

(Advances categorized as doubtful and loss

assets as per prudential norms are considered as

doubtful of recovery).

d. As per the information provided to us and to the

best of our knowledge, the following credit

facilities have been sanctioned by the Bank to the

members of the Board or their relatives:

�

e. During the course of our audit, we have generally

not come across any violations of guidelines,

conditions etc. issued by the Reserve Bank and

National Agriculture and Rural Development

Bank.

f. To the best of our knowledge, no other matters

have been specified by the Central Registrar,

which require reporting under this Rule.

Fund Based amount Security Overdues,

outstanding Value if any

( Lacs) ( Lacs) ( Lacs)� � �

21.38 117.82 NIL

Category Principal Outstanding

on 31.03.2017 ( Lacs)�

Doubtful Assets 13214.28

Loss Assets 3049.29
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A

Cash Generated from Operations 26484.30 77062.01

Cash Flow From Operating Activities

Add:

Less:

Adjustments for

Net Profit after Tax (before Appropriation) 10210.24

Income Tax 5312.31 3312.39

Interest on Borrowings 1147.62 1079.64

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 1165.00 900.00

Contingent provision against Standard Assets 53.00 174.00

Loss on sale of assets - 69.60

Amortisation of premium on securities 453.69 283.41

Provision for Leave Bank Account 11.47 18.20

Provision for Restructured Advances 187.08 82.96

Provision for impairment of SR 96.85 -

Premium on G-sec Maturity 112.31 -

Bad debts Written off 1784.16

Depreciation and amortisation on Fixed Assets 1397.21 11720.70 1510.16 10044.46

Profit on Sale of Assets 60.25 -

Forex Deal provision - Spot / Swap 515.27 25.29

Dividend on shares 2.82 2.82

Income from sale of securities 1546.48 1601.32

BDDR Written Back 1784.16 2614.10

Deferred Tax 106.88 4015.86 280.91 4524.44

in Deposits and Other Accounts 122936.84 94167.38

Increase/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities 56825.07 4024.35

( in Advances (24280.81) (37447.75)

(Increase)/Decrease in Other Assets (56727.73) (6783.57)

(Increase)/Decrease in  Investments (75173.26) 18368.14

10034.34

2614.10

Increase/(Decrease)

Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowings 2904.19 4733.46

Increase)/Decrease

Income Tax paid (5312.19) 21172.11 (3797.77) 73264.24

Cash Generated from Operating Activities 39087.19 88818.60

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017
st

( in Lacs)�

31 March, 201631 March, 2017Particulars
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Cash Generated from Investing Activities (26550.94) (37833.33)

C

Cash Generated from Financing Activities 2443.35 (5272.90)

D Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 45712.37

E Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning 123807.58 78095.21

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year (D+E) 138787.18 123807.58

Break-up of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Total 138787.18 123807.58

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

As at

B

14979.60

of the year

Note : 1.

2.

Purchase of Fixed Assets (2769.64) (2350.13)

3378.57 766.40
Sale of Fixed Asset 163.38 114.86

Share Capital issued 690.68 830.52
Dividend paid (1603.53) (1486.61)
Increase /(Decrease) in Borrowings 4501.00 (3539.99)

2.82
Interest paid on Borrowings (1147.62) (1079.64)

Cash in hand 7061.01 5046.87

In Current Accounts (Note 1) 50730.46 42347.71
In Deposits Accounts (Not encumbered) 80995.71 76413.00

Purchase of Investment (27323.25) (36364.46)
Sale of Investment

Dividend received 2.82

Balance in current account maintained with Banks includes nostro exchange revaluation amounting
405.51 (P.Y. 376.08).

Cash Flow is prepared according to the indirect method prescribed in AS-3.

As at

31.03.2017 31.03.2016

Balances with Banks:

� �
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As per our report of even date

For GOKHALE & SATHE
Chartered Accountants

CA Rahul P. Joglekar
Partner
Mem. No. 129389
Firm Reg. No. 103264W
Date: 11.04.2017

sd/-

For TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd

Shri. C. N. Menon
Chairman

Shri. V. M. Patki
Director

Shri. P. D. Thakur
Vice Chairman

Shri. S. P. Sathe
MD & CEO

sd/-sd/-sd/-sd/-

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2017
st

( in Lacs)�

31 March, 201631 March, 2017Particulars



Annexure A

Name Of Bank : TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Registered Office Address : TJSB House, Plot No. B-5, Road No. 2,

Wagle Estate, Thane (West) - 400 604.

RBI Licence No. and Date : MH 419 P, 21.01.1985

Multi-state Licence No. and Date : MSCS/CR/287/2008 Date: 23/10/2008

Area of Operation : States of Maharashtra, Karnataka,

Goa and Gujarat

Particulars for the year ended : 31st March, 2017

Number of Branches, Extension Counters and : 127 + 0 + 1 = 128

Number of Shareholders A.  Members : 53282

B.  Nominal Members : 23128

Amount in Lacs

Paid up Share Capital : 12221.30

Reserves and Other Funds : 75302.52

Deposits : Saving : 193130.49

: Current : 54667.66

: Term : 687344.17

Loans and Advances : Secured : 477296.06

: Unsecured : 22665.19

In Percentage : Advances to Priority Sector : 41.42 %

: Advances to Weaker Sector : 1.70 %

Borrowings : District Central Co-Operative Bank : 0.00

: NHB : 0.00

: Other Banks : 0.00

: CBLO : 25941.56

: Long Term (Subordinated)Deposits : 14501.00

Investment : 435186.75

Overdue in percentage : 3.01 %

Capital Adequacy : 13.82 %

Gross NPA : 4.69 %

Net NPA (s.t. approval at AGM) : 0.20 %

Audit Rating : A

(Financial Year 2016-17)

Profit (for the Financial Year 2016-17) : 10210.24

Total Employees : 1304

Officers & Others : 1257

Sub- staff and Watchman : 47

Working Capital : 1083125.99

Head Office

�
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HeefjefMe<š - De

mebmLesÛes / yeBkesâÛess veebJe : šerpesSmedyeer menkeâejer yeBkeâ efue.
veeWoCeerke=âle keâeÙee&ueÙeeÛee Hellee : šerpesSmedyeer neTme, Huee@š veb. yeer-5, jes[ veb. 2,

JeeieUs Fmšsš, eCes (He) - 400 604.
efjPeJe& yeBkeâ HejJeevee ›eâceebkeâ Je leejerKe : Sce.SÛe. 419 Heer, 21.01.1985
ceušermšsš HejJeevee ›eâceebkeâ Je leejerKe : ScedSmedmeerSmed/meerDeej/287/2008 efo. 23.10.2008
keâeÙe&#es$e : ceneje<š^ jepÙe, keâvee&škeâ jepÙe, ieesJee jepÙe DeeefCe iegpejele jepÙe
leHeMeerue : 31 ceeÛe&, 2017

SketâCe MeeKee, efJemleeefjle keâ#e Je : 127 0 1 128
cegKÙe keâeÙee&ueÙeeÛee leHeMeerue
meYeemeo mebKÙee  1) meYeemeo : 53282

2) veececee$e meYeemeo : 23128
(jkeâcesÛes Deekeâ[s ueeKeeble)

Jemetue Peeuesues Yeeie Yeeb[Jeue : 12221.30
SketâCe iebieepeUer Je Flej efveOeer : 75302.52
sJeer : yeÛele sJeer : 193130.49

: Ûeeuet sJeer : 54667.66
: cegole sJeer : 687344.17

keâpex : leejCeer : 477296.06
: efJeveeleejCeer : 22665.19

Meskeâ[e ØeceeCe : De«e›eâce #es$eemee er : 41.42
: ogye&ue Ieškeâebmee er : 1.70

GÛeueuesueer keâpex : efpeune ceOÙeJeleea yeBkeâ : 0.00
: Sve.SÛe.yeer. : 0.00
: Flej yeBkeâe : 0.00
: meer.yeer.Sue.Dees. : 25941.56
: oerIe&keâeueerve cegole sJe : 14501.00

iegbleJeCetkeâ : 435186.75
LekeâyeekeâerÛes Meskeâ[e ØeceeCe : 3.01
Hegbpeer HeÙee&Hlelee (keâ@heeršue De@ef[keäJemeer) : 13.82
{esyeU Sve.Heer.S. : 4.69
efveJJeU Sve.Heer.S. : 0.20
Dee@[erš Jeie& / efnMesye leHeemeCeerÛee Jeie& : De
(meve 2016-17 mee er)
veHeâe (meve 2016-17 mee er) : 10210.24
SketâCe keâce&Ûeejer : 1304
Hewkeâer DeefOekeâejer Je Flej keâce&Ûeejer : 1257
efMeHeeF& Je Jee@Ûeceve : 47
KesUles Yeeb[Jeue : 1083125.99

+ + =

%

%

%

%

%

%

( )Subordinated

"

" "
"
"

"
"

"

"
"
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Attendance of Directors at the Meetings during the F.Y. 2016-2017

Sr.
No.

Board Meetings Committee Meetings

No. of Meetings

Held

No. of Meetings

Held

No. of Meetings

Attended

No. of Meetings

Attended

1 SHRI C. N. MENON 14 14 90 74

2 SHRI P. D. THAKUR 14 10 90 62

3 SHRI V. A. VAISHAMPAYAN 14 8 55 42

4 MRS. A. R. APTE 14 10 38 22

5 SHRI R. K. AGARWAL 14 12 63 56

6 SHRI R. K. KANANI 14 14 56 48

7 SHRI M. D. KHUTADE 14 9 - -

8 SHRI N. D. MANDGE 14 12 15 13

9 SHRI V. M. PATKI 14 13 52 49

10 MISS K. K. RAILKAR 14 11 12 12

11 SHRI D. Y. SULE 14 12 15 15

12 SHRI VINODKUMAR BANSAL 14 11 35 24

"

ßeer. meer. veboieesHeeue cesveve

ßeer. Øe. o. eketâj

ßeer. efJe. De. JewMebHeeÙeve

meew. De. je. DeeHešs

ßeer. j. Keg. DeiejJeeue

ßeer. j. Keg. keâveeveer

ßeer. ce. Oe. Keglee[ss

ßeer. vee. o. ceeb[ies

ßeer. efJe. ce. Helkeâer

kegâ. keâ. kesâ. jeF&uekeâj

ßeer. efo. Ùe. megUs

ßeer. efJeveesokegâceej yevmeue

61

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[UeÛeer 01.04.2016 les 31.03.2017 Ùee keâeUeleerue GHeefmLeleer

mebÛeeuekeâ ceb[U GHeefmLeleer GHemeefcelÙeebÛeer GHeefmLeleer

DeHesef#ele GHeefmLeleer DeHesef#ele GHeefmLeleerØelÙe#e GHeefmLeleer ØelÙe#e GHeefmLeleer
De.›eâ.

Name of the Directors

mebÛeeuekeâeÛes veebJe
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Deposits

in crores
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Business-Mix

in crores
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Capital Adequacy (%)

Gross NPA & Net NPA (%)

Gross NPA         Net NPA
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